SEVENTH EDITION

WHAT YOUR EYES HAVE NOT SEEN

Michael W. Cadry



AuthorHouse™
1663 Liberty Drive
Bloomington, IN 47403
www.authorhouse.com
Phone: 1-800-839-8640

© 2014 Michael W. Cadry. All rights reserved.

No part of this book may be reproduced, stored in a retrieval system, or transmitted by any means without the written permission of the author.

Published by AuthorHouse 12/02/2014

ISBN: 978-1-4969-5710-8 (sc) ISBN: 978-1-4969-5709-2 (e)

Any people depicted in stock imagery provided by Thinkstock are models, and such images are being used for illustrative purposes only.

Certain stock imagery © Thinkstock.

This book is printed on acid-free paper.

Because of the dynamic nature of the Internet, any web addresses or links contained in this book may have changed since publication and may no longer be valid. The views expressed in this work are solely those of the author and do not necessarily reflect the views of the publisher, and the publisher hereby disclaims any responsibility for them.

Scripture quotations marked KJV are from the Holy Bible, King James Version (Authorized Version). First published in 1611. Quoted from the KJV Classic Reference Bible, Copyright © 1983 by The Zondervan Corporation.

CONTENTS

Preface	vii
Chapter One	1
Chapter Two	8
Chapter Three	16
Chapter Four	21
Chapter Five	28
Chapter Six	35
Chapter Seven	43
Chapter Eight	50
Chapter Nine	54
Chapter Ten	67
Chapter Eleven	75
Chapter Twelve	82

PREFACE

Everyone will learn so much within the next few years. The knowledge contained within this book will help. Always pray sincerely for an answer to a question you may have to God, and be sure of the answer before you speak to another of it. It's an easy mistake to make. God doesn't give you more than you can bear, but any chastisement or suffering is done to make you stronger. It also serves as a price for any wrongs you've committed in the past. The tests are to make you stronger spiritually, in the same way that lifting weights makes you stronger physically. Unless you're faced with the testing coming against you, you will not know how to deal with it successfully later when you're in heaven. Experience is a great teacher by God's hand. If a test of your loyalty seems so great that you would want to take your life instead (commit suicide), simply rest from it and call upon God, asking for strength to face it. For a few moments, you may want to take your life to avoid that test, yet five minutes or a day later, you may not feel that same feeling of despair and it will be much too late to change your mind. Most of you, as you read this book, will think it unlikely that you will need to know this information.

Michael W. Cadry

But in the very near future, you'll need it before it's too late. You won't understand until that time comes. You will be inundated by all that happens on the earth in the days to come. You must also learn to fight and ignore the devil or the evil that will come so that you are ready for heaven. The more you know, the better off you'll be and the less suffering you'll have to endure. Hopefully, all that I have learned and experienced already will save you from having to learn it for the first time on your own. By learning what is within this book simply by reading it, you'll be able to concentrate more easily on the tribulations that will come your way in the present and near future. Please try to trust me throughout this book. My prayer is that He's with you all in the time to come, and that you put your faith, confidence, and trust in Him, along with your love. He is everywhere in spirit, within angels and even within every man who is alive, to differing degrees. Prepare yourselves now for Jesus' return to earth. It will be a great blessing for all who welcome Him.

CHAPTER ONE



There's so much more besides our little world on earth, and yet it is a great stepping stone into that heavenly universe around us. For those of you who think an earthly death is the end of your life, you may soon be convinced otherwise of the real truth.

It all began in Westland, Michigan on a morning of early March. I was working for a large supermarket as a midnight stock clerk, stocking the cereals, when I sensed a very strong presence come near me, but I could see no one. I didn't know what to make of this feeling and just wondered about it, continuing my work. That morning, I went to get my new girlfriend to take her to school for her morning classes.

I said nothing about this unusual feeling to her, and we soon arrived at school as usual. Walking into the vestibule at school, I looked once again into her eyes deeply, and saw that same joy and sparkle of love within them that always radiated from within her, which was what had attracted me to her in the very beginning. As if by revelation, an inner voice within my thoughts and heart told me that it

was God's spirit within her body and soul that I was seeing in her eyes.

Stopping to speak with some friends of ours, I began answering their remarks and questions at the same time they were speaking their initial questions. I was hearing their thoughts as they thought them, but I didn't realize it at first. So I thought I was hearing their speaking instead until they spoke.

My girlfriend and I knew something unusual was happening to me. We excused ourselves quickly and left our friends in wonderment. I took her to her first class. and we didn't speak about what had happened, but only laughed nervously. My thoughts were racing at pondering what was going on at that time, but I had no answers then. After that, I went home. Lying in bed, I wondered about what had happened. I didn't say a word to my family about it. I was in bed for maybe five minutes, looking up at the ceiling, when I again felt a presence come near me and grow very much stronger. My heart began beating as I'd never before known. When I looked at my chest, I could see it rising strongly where my heart was. I began trembling and thought that I was having a heart attack. I thought first to call a doctor, but it seemed there was no time. I then thought to call in my mother, but figured there was nothing she could do. I then thought to pray to God. I asked Him to please let me live to stay with my family and friends on earth, so that I could tell them what was happening to me.

Immediately after I'd finished my last word to Him, a crystal clear, commanding voice filled the air above me. "Calm yourself," He said, "and think of those you love." I knew immediately that it was the Lord's voice and I was filled with great amazement. I tried to think of my family

and friends. To my horror, I could only envision them in my thoughts with evil-looking eyes and angry faces. It seemed like a nightmare and I became even more afraid, trembling more fiercely and crying.

Once again, His voice spoke to me. "Get your wallet and look upon the faces of those you love." Whenever He spoke—those few seconds—it calmed me so that my thoughts were not on fear or shaking. Instead, I thought about His voice and words, and obeyed them, yet things were happening so quickly.

I immediately went for my wallet, which was on the dresser, with great haste. I practically stumbled over my bed. As I opened the wallet, I couldn't believe what I was really seeing. The pictures of my loved ones' faces seemed distorted into angry faces.

My rationality told me those pictures were truly inorganic matter and that any distortion of them had to be in my mind only. At this point, I realized it was the devil, who was so afraid inside of me, causing me to be terrified because God was visiting me. I threw the wallet down on the floor and fell back on the bed, crying and shaking uncontrollably. To this day, I've never had such great fear inside of me.

Once again, His sweet voice spoke to me from above, saying "Call in your mother." Immediately after He spoke, new and different-sounding voices began speaking. They said, "Are you sure your mother really loves you?" Also, "If you love her, you won't call her in here where all of this is going on." Still, I knew Mom loved me, and knew these voices were lying. I suppose my greatest terror was that I was even hearing these voices at all, and I realized quickly that it was the devil.

I then strove to call my mother and when I opened my mouth to speak, no sound would come out. This had never happened to me before. As I kept calling for her, my voice became more audible and grew louder. My mom finally came running into the room and shouted, "What's wrong, Michael, what's wrong?"

Then, not feeling alone any longer, I nevertheless didn't know what to tell her. The words seemed to elude me and instead I replied, "I wasn't sure if you loved me." It was not what was really wrong with me, but it was all I could think of quickly to say. I didn't want to alarm or worry her and could not tell her all that had happened. She hugged and held me, rocking me, until I'd calmed and quit crying. After awhile, I fell asleep.

When I awoke that afternoon, my thoughts dwelt on the fact that God had spoken to me. I was amazed and grateful that He even thought to speak to me. I didn't recall being terrified as much as I was filled with joy. During the next ten days, I quit doing the few things that I thought displeased God. On the morning of the 15th, I finished work and quit my job at the store. I had just been promoted to night stock clerk, with a raise. But earlier that night, God told me to "Leave up of your job." It always made me curious that His choice of words seemed different and yet very proper and clear. In those days that had passed, I was joyful and very happy. I knew something wonderful had happened in my life, but still I kept it secret from everyone.

I went home that morning from work and lay down to sleep. When I woke, I decided to fast for God because He had thought so much of me to even visit or talk with me. I wanted to give something to Him in return. I'd never fasted before, but learned about it in church when I was younger. Being from a Moslem family on my father's side

and a Christian family on my mother's side, we used to often hide our Christian bibles when Dad's relatives would come to visit. Nevertheless, Mom wanted us to learn about Jesus while we were young. Thank God that Dad okayed it. Starting at 3:30 p.m., on March 15th, I fasted until around noon on March 16th. After being awake and fasting for only six hours, at around 9:15 p.m., on March 15th, a miracle happened. That evening I'd quit smoking, didn't eat anything, and drank only a couple ounces of water to wet my mouth. It wasn't so very hard to fast and I was happy and joyful the entire time of it. I didn't sleep either, until the next morning at around 6:30 a.m. At 9:00 p.m., on March 15th, my girlfriend called me and asked if I planned to do anything that night. I said I'd rather stay home, but didn't tell her any more than that. As I walked back to the bedroom, I glanced out the window there. I noticed an unusually bright star. It was moving across the sky in the east, going from the north towards the south. As it flew, it went zigzaggedly, not like a shooting star at all. It would also stop to hover for a few moments, and then continue. I continued watching and wondering for only a minute or so. Suddenly a loud voice filled the room, as if coming from the air above me. "Fear God," it said, "and give glory to Him, for the hour of His judgment is come upon all the earth." I couldn't believe it was really happening, but I wasn't afraid at all. Instead, I was filled with wonder and joy at what I perceived was truly an angel from God. I couldn't take my eyes away from watching this moving star. I knew it had never before happened and might never happen again.

The thought then came to me to call my girlfriend before she left home. I asked her to come over. Then I also called my best friend's family and asked them to come over. Additionally, I requested that they leave a note for my best friend to come over when he'd gotten off of work at 3 a.m.

When my girlfriend arrived, I told her what had happened. I began explaining other things in the Bible to her, but her attention was instead upon me. I'm not sure she perceived much of what I was talking about with her. Because I was very happy, my eyes must have also been sparkling and filled with love and joy, and her attention was on this.

Later, when everyone else had arrived, I told them that I'd had an angelic experience and wanted to speak to them about it. I said I wouldn't go on explaining further until my best friend also arrived. I loved him like my own brother, whom I never had. I know that God is love, and the feeling of it. People call it love, not realizing that it is the spirit of Him within them. It makes them feel and think as they do. This I'd learned ten days earlier.

When my friend finally arrived at 3 a.m., I went running out to meet him. I shouted that Jesus was coming that night. This was an error on my part because, when the angel said "hour of judgment," I thought it would be a literal hour, therefore assuming also that Jesus would come that night. Later, the Lord explained to me that "hour of judgment" meant "time of judgment."

Once all gathered inside, I told them that I'd seen the angel. I told them what I'd heard from him and also what had happened in the ten days prior. I knew that God's spirit now helped me when I read the Bible to understand it. We all stayed up that night talking about things, emptying our hearts out to each other, smiling, and being joyful. Some of us decided to go to sleep at around 6:30 that morning, since Jesus hadn't come the whole night. Still, I was content in knowing that the things I'd seen and

heard were indeed true and marvelous. Some decided to go out to get something for breakfast. Instead, I fell into the sweetest sleep upon the couch in the room where we had talked all night. I felt so safe, content, and at peace inside as I lay to rest. I wondered a bit why Jesus hadn't come that night, but it was an answer I didn't have at the time. I felt I'd understand it in the future. But what should have been panic or sadness that night was instead great joy.

CHAPTER TWO



A about a woman from Hollywood named Betty bout a week later, I was reading a newspaper article Hutton. It said she was a movie actress from past days, and that she'd been married many times and made lots of money. It also said that she'd lost her money and husbands, and that she'd had a religious experience. She went to work for some pastors in a rectory, seeking real love and care. I'd never before heard of this woman, but the article was accompanied by a picture of her. She had a very frightened, sad, and tearful face. As I finished the article, a voice again spoke from the air above me, exactly as I'd heard the first angel speak to me. "Babylon is fallen, is fallen," he said. I didn't really understand what it all meant initially, but I knew it had something to do with this woman. Hearing the angel's voice did surprise me. It was also daylight, and I saw no bright star to accompany his voice. But I had no doubts whatsoever either, because to have heard an angel speak once is to forever know its distinct and crystally beautiful sound. Later, while reading my Bible, God's spirit helped me to understand what I'd heard and what it meant.

It concerned words written in the Old Testament (Please see Hosea 2:16) about a woman who had many husbands and riches, but would lose them both. It says she would call God husband (Ishi) instead. By doing this, He would also prove His power over the devil and conquer that evil spirit inside of a person which causes these ways, which are not of Him. Ancient Babylon had the same problems with many of its people long ago.

Once again, another week later, I was reading an article about a man in the newspaper. It said he was a psychic and that he could bend metals by stroking them with his hand and concentrating with his mind. It also said he could turn the hands of watches in the same way or repair broken watches and appliances by this means.

As I finished the article, an angel's voice filled the room, coming from the air above me. "Do not follow after the beast and his image," it said, "nor receive his mark in your right hand or forehead." Because of the evil power and spirit he had in his mind, he received an invisible mark on his forehead. Those whom he would urge to acquire this power also received this mark in their foreheads. At hearing this, I was stunned and shocked. I looked at a picture of him there accompanying the article. His eyes seemed to come to life with a fiery, churning, and evil spirit. I threw the article on the floor because it seemed so evil.

The fact is that I now know that God wanted me to see the devil's spirit inside this psychic. This helped me to learn and know certain things which are hidden from almost everyone today. In other words, God keeps simple man from seeing the spirit of the devil and, by this, he is as yet unexposed or seen by men. Exposure would be to the devil's disadvantage. This is because if man recognized

the spirit, he would shun it, but for it to be disguised makes it easier for the devil to deceive or seduce a person to his desire. It takes a long time and a lot of learning to understand these things and recognize spirits—and only with God's help.

Once again, during that week afterwards, the Lord helped me to understand things written in the Bible pertaining to what the angel had said to me. I know that my understanding came from God's Spirit, and I sensed that my guide was His Son. But it's His Holy Spirit within Himself, and also within His Son, that makes them One. It's like a glass that, when filled with water, becomes a vessel of what it's filled with. If God pours His Spirit within the container or vessel of your soul, He is within you, and you and Him are one, in a sense.

Again, if there were any man today on earth whom God would put His Spirit into entirely, then that man would be one with God, because God filled his soul totally. This is what finally happened to Jesus when He was transfigured, which some of his disciples witnessed in confidence. All people on earth and every living thing have a certain amount of His spirit within them, or they would not be alive. They also have a certain amount of diverse, or evil, spirit within them.

The body is a house for the soul, but the soul is the house of God's spirit. God adds more and more spirit to those who continue choosing His ways, because they show Him by their actions and thoughts that they want it. With the diverse spirits, it is vice versa. This is also what Jesus meant when He said, "To those who have, more shall be given." Yet to those who don't work to add and encourage adding of His spirit within them by their ways, actions,

and feelings, even that good spirit which they have left shall be taken away.

The earth is simply a median point, or learning place, to establish what a man will choose as his desires, ways, and beliefs. God still understands man's innocence, weaknesses, and ignorances. He is very understanding and merciful, and He wants each of us with Him forever. We are His own. The love He has for us is greater than any love any one of you reading this has ever known, or ever thought could truly exist. It would astound you if you could comprehend it.

I've been taught very much, and I know it is God's wish that I tell others most of what I've learned. In this way, they might learn about it without having to experience the learning of all of it the hard way, as I had to. You must all realize how the devil has tried to fight the spirit of God within me. He is wrathful and he strives to keep these things that God wishes to do from ever happening. He is so blind in the things he believes in that he doesn't fully realize his hope is truly in vain. Neither can he be convinced, because he refuses to listen to the only other spirit that can convince him, which is God's. Instead, he thinks God speaks only to dissuade him from his desire or plan. Yet I would never wish, even upon my own enemy, that he or she should go through having such a war within his or her own soul, as I have had in order to be taught these things.

Regarding this psychic I mentioned, I was made to understand things written of him in the Bible. It was explained to me by the Lord that this psychic would cause others to attain this ability and power within their hands and minds, and to do things similar to himself.

It was also told to me that God would allow no more than six hundred and sixty-six other persons [besides the beast (antichrist) and false prophet] to acquire and keep this ability, and no more than that number. It was explained to me that it is written in the Scriptures: "Let him who hath understanding count the number of the beast, for it is the number of a man, and his number is six hundred sixty six." (See Revelation 13:16-18). The Lord explained to me that this number was as the number of persons in a captain's army. The power by which this ability is accessible is in the same league as what we have called poltergeists or ghosts. Man's ignorance of the good and diverse (evil) spirits around him is why he becomes afraid, or thinks something to be supernatural. It is only a diverse spirit which man's eyes cannot see that does these miracles in the guise of acclaiming them to a human being. Because the psychic does not refuse it, but encourages it, he then allows it, and God allows it also as that man's choice.

It's not as if these psychics were not told otherwise by God, because it clearly says in His Book to leave the soothsayers, fortune tellers, wizards, and witches to themselves. It even says not to suffer a witch to live, because of her ignorance of who she's truly in league with and worshipping. There are so many people today, like fortune tellers, who are pleased with their abilities and they refuse to believe it is instead something not to be desired at all, and is actually destructive to them. This includes many psychics and false prophets who are driven by evil spirits (told what to say), but not true prophets driven by the spirit of God.

Again, God's Spirit caused me to understand some things written in the book of Daniel (11:36ff) about this psychic whom God would allow to the devil. It reads, "And

he shall do according to his own will, and shall magnify himself above all. And he shall not regard the God of his father's (being Israeli) before him, neither shall he regard any god, but instead he shall think better of himself than all. And he shall honor a god of force (his powers), a god whom his father's never knew, shall he honor using gold, silver, precious and pleasant things (i.e. silverware, various metals, watches and compasses, etc.). And he shall cause many to follow after this god of forces and divide the land for gain. But he shall come to his end and none shall help him. And he shall speak marvelous things against God, and His tabernacle (heaven), and against those who dwell therein (angels)."

This psychic claims in one of his books that the angels of heaven are computerized servants of God and all kinds of other blasphemies and intricate lies, which were put in his head by the devil. He also hints to compare himself to Jesus, because of his miraculous abilities. This makes him a false prophet and an antichrist. He says he cannot use his powers for anything bad, but he doesn't understand that is exactly what he is doing. He even asked his teacher if Jesus could move the hands of a watch without touching it, like he could.

Because he has these abilities that are new to men, he can claim many lies and gather followers. He says that he believes that God is a composite of nine forces in heaven. Some people are considering his words because of those abilities and powers that he displays. His name means "light" which is the same meaning as Lucifer. It is not a good "light" but instead an evil, deceptive one in disguise. A week passed before my next experience. It was during the evening and I was playing my guitar. Suddenly, I had an out-of-body experience and was in a hospital room. I

saw ex-singer-songwriter Cat Stevens (a.k.a. Yusuf Islam) lying near death in a hospital bed with tuberculosis. Then I listened as God spoke to him from a corner near the ceiling of the room and told him that he would live and would sing new songs. I understood that Cat was made aware of the fact that God really existed and that the latter days were upon us.

Note some of the lyrics to his songs: Yesterday, I was on the edge hoping everything was going to work itself out. A good, honest man, doing the work of God trying to make things better for Him. There's going to be another kingdom; there's so much left for you to know. There's going to be another story; there's so much left for you to do. Get your bags together. Go, bring your good friends too. Cause it's getting nearer. It soon will be with you. Now come and join the living. It's not so far from you. And it's getting nearer. Soon it will all be true. O, Peace Train, Holy Roller, Everyone jump on the Peace Train. When I came back into my body, I was filled with the Holy Spirit, which entered my body through the left side of my head and went into my heart and mind. All of a sudden, I instantly knew so much about Cat Steven's lyrics and understood them. I started singing and playing my guitar to the song "Peace Train," and I sounded just like him (Cat Stevens). My mother heard me singing upstairs. She said to my dad, "Do you hear him singing? Do you hear what he's singing about?" I had sung before, but my voice was never that good. It was one of the best experiences I'd had to that date. I had seen and heard an angel, but being filled with the Holy Spirit was even better. One week later, I was watching a news report on TV about some tornadoes that had passed through our city of Westland, MI on the day before. As I watched the news report, they showed a huge black tornado, and to my astonishment, also a huge white

tornado, which I never even knew before really existed. As I saw this, I was carried away again in spirit and had an out-ofbody experience. The vision that I saw was that God's Son had sent these tornadoes by His hand to take certain people home to Him and off the earth. This was so that they could begin their work in heaven, which is the work of angels and servants. They would teach others on earth to choose God's ways and direct them in their lives, by speaking to them softly in their thoughts and dreams. And it was told to me that this was a vision that John (of Patmos) had long ago (See Revelation 14:14): And I saw one like the Son of Man standing upon a black cloud . . . and He cast His sickle into the earth and reaped. And I saw one again like the Son of Man standing upon a white cloud, and He cast His sickle in also, because it was time [the earth was ready to be reaped of her people]. Together their path of reaping was [Note this:] one thousand and six hundred furlongs, [causing destruction and bloodshed in their paths].

Later that year, I was reading an article about these terrible tornadoes in Reader's Digest. The article said that they ran a path from Brandenburg, Kentucky, northwards through Xenia, Ohio, and further through Michigan. The article also said that the length of their path was two hundred miles. I looked in the dictionary and saw that there were eight furlongs to one mile. I then realized that one thousand and six hundred furlongs equals two hundred miles.

When I had the vision about the tornadoes on TV, my mother was also in the room watching the news report. She had not noticed that I'd even been carried away in spirit until after I'd told her what had just happened to me.

CHAPTER THREE



Later, I had a revelation about something that was happening overseas in the old country. The Syrians were blocking off the water of the Euphrates River from the Iraqi farmers. It was made known to me that it was God's will to fulfill a certain thing, and it was accomplished by the work of an angel. The words according to it are in the book of Revelation (verse 16:12): "And the sixth angel poured his vial upon the river Euphrates, and the water was dried up thereof, that the way of the kings of the east might be prepared."

Now, it is written in Daniel (verse 12:1) that those who are wise shall shine as the brightness of the firmament (heaven) and shall be as the stars forever and ever. This is also very literal in the sense that, as we are now souls and spirits within an earthly body, so when we die and go to heaven, we are given a heavenly body—the stars. By God's spirit and energy, that light shines forth from that spirit within them so brightly and heavenly. This is also easily understood when Jesus says in the first books of Revelation that He will make certain souls a pillar in the 'house' of God—the universe, or Heaven. It also says

that He will give certain souls the morning star (Venus), even as He received it from His Father. It also says that Jesus says, "I am the morning star (Venus)." Heaven's a big place, with plenty of room, and tons more beautiful than earth. Yet certain things have to be learned to be allowed to go there, or you'll end up not being able to stay because of your weaknesses.

Before the second coming of Jesus, two eclipses must happen: "The sun shall be black as sackcloth of hair (a solar eclipse or covered by clouds) and the moon shall appear as blood." This refers to a specific partial or total solar eclipse and a total lunar eclipse. During this total lunar eclipse, the moon shall be rusty red and have the appearance of the color of blood. Certain earthquakes and the two witnesses' ascension must also happen (See Revelation 11:3). I was told by an angel that a great earthquake in Phoenix, Arizona must first happen after the two witnesses ascension or resurrection. It will be the greatest earthquake since man has been on earth. Another earthquake, in Hollywood, California will follow the Phoenix earthquake at the time God decides. It is very soon, but no man knows that day, and I am no exception. Afterwards, which could be a few years, or weeks or days, and then Jesus will return. I base this on a previous great vision I had in August.

I was up all night, working midnights in a convenience store, and listening to the radio. It was about four in the morning, and no customers were in the store. I was mopping the floor. The news came on and reported nothing that was so new by then. It concerned the fires that were burning in California, caused by a three-year drought there, and then lightning striking the dry brush. I was again carried away in the spirit, and it was made known to me of another psychic there in California. He was a French psychic and

he could do all of the things that the first Israeli psychic could do. It was told to me that he was showing his abilities to scientists there at Stanford Research Institute. It was also because of their interest and his display of abilities that the lightning had struck there.

These words were then spoken to me: "And he (this French psychic) caused people to believe and follow after the first beast (the first Israeli psychic) who'd come before him. And he did great wonders (i.e. levitating and moving objects with his mind and hand) so that he caused fire (lightning) to come down from heaven onto the earth in the sight of men (that God did). And he deceived them on earth by the means of those miracles which he had the power to do in the sight of the 'beast' (the evil spirit inside the man)." Immediately after this, another vision came, with no break between, and I saw that California was burning. Then there was a very great earthquake there which caused a flood afterwards. An angel then told me about a vision that John (of Patmos) had long ago about a whorelike woman, who was actually a city (Revelation 21, 22). She (this city Hollywood/L.A.) had taught the other cities to keep wrong ways as far as marriage, sex, violence, murder, and the pomp of the rich, who soon care less about others in their hearts. It was then told to me to warn the people in California and tell them to leave the state. This was so they would not be present when the plagues become even worse than they are now, which shall make it uninhabitable. There will be no food and water, and there will be terrible troubles like landslides and mudslides. God is doing this to get through to people, who've been told already that the things going on there are wrong. He only wants them to change their ways and knows that only by something big and convincing, other than speaking to

each person individually, it can be accomplished. God is not going to speak to each person individually, but instead tells one or two prophets. These prophets must then relay His message to the rest of the people whom it concerns.

Some people are hard to get through to, especially those who are making their income and livelihood off of these wrong ways. It's not that God wants to hurt and kill people (His children), and this is why a prosperous warning is first necessary. He just wants the things that He brings to pass there to convince others to shape up and correct their wrong ways. Otherwise, He'll have to take them off of the earth. He's not going to tolerate those ways any longer.

Maybe unrealized or not, many of the movies and media originating largely from California and Hollywood are indirectly teaching all the other big cities and little cities ways they present as acceptable. But they are not the ways those other cities were first keeping, until they saw them favorably displayed in the media. Once again, Phoenix, Arizona, is also going to have a terrible earthquake, but it will not be destroyed completely. This will be very shortly after the two witnesses have been killed and rise to heaven (See Revelation 11:13). At least seven thousand men shall die in this Phoenix earthquake.

I then came back into my body and was groping on a mop handle. I practically crawled to a milk crate to sit down. When my boss came in that morning, I was still white as a ghost. The vision took much out of me. Now months previously, in that time when God's spirit left me initially, when I was at my church, it was not total, but very near it. In that time, there was one spirit I was dealing with heavily, and it was an evil spirit. My ways in those times were not very good at all, and I would try hard to

strive to keep the ways I'd learned from God before. It taught me not to look down upon any other person for their imperfections, errors or sins whatsoever. It was very difficult and I know that it served a purpose. But I was very bad and promiscuous, and still God forgave my sins. After my vision about California, God told me to go to New York City. I was confused and unsure at first that I was truly being told this. It seemed to me that it would be more right to go to California, where I could better warn the public of the vision I'd just had. Still, I asked God again for surety, and then went to New York City.

While in New York City, I got to work for a while at CBS and ABC. I also got to work at the United Nations for a week, and my employers at all three companies assured me of a good reference. At ABC and the UN, I tried speaking to a few people about my experiences. No one could deny that these experiences had happened to me, but neither were they 100 percent sure about them, which is understandable. I know I could pass a truth serum test or any other test given me regarding the validity of my experiences.

Once again, when we die and if we go to heaven, we are given a heavenly body for our spirit to dwell inside. Our spirit can come and go from that heavenly body as the Lord God allows and can travel almost at the speed of light.

CHAPTER FOUR



It's written in Revelation 20:2,3 that the diverse spirit will be locked away for a thousand years, to cause no more trouble. Now when I say diverse spirit, I mean spirit that is different and of the devil, and not of God's spirit. It is also true that the devil is who causes death and disease. As long as God seeks to keep a man alive on earth, that man shall see no death. But when God's ready to take him off the earth, He allows the devil to kill his body by disease, or striving with the man's heart inside him, which causes heart attack. God only need present Himself to a man, and the fear of Him by the devil will cause the devil's spirit to try to kill the man by heart attack, to keep the man from telling others on earth that there really is a God or that God visited him. If God allows the attack to overcome the man, he will die. If God strives with the man, he will instead stay on earth and tell other people of his death-defying heavenly out-of-body experience.

This is why the Lord says in Genesis 6:3, "My Spirit shall no longer strive with man, for he is but flesh, yet his days shall be a hundred and twenty years." In other words, as long as God strives to keep a man alive on earth, he can

live almost indefinitely. The body does age quickly in these days, and cannot bear the soul and spirit of a man as long as ancient days, like Methuselah living over nine hundred years. But this is because the devil seeks to wear that body down by way of various things, including smoking, disease, chemically corrupted foods, pollution, overeating, etc. God allows these things to the devil, at His discretion. But when he's locked away for a thousand years, the body won't age as quickly, unless of course God wills it to be otherwise. Logically, it seems that the body can last as long as there is nothing to wear it down. We know that the devil was last loosed from his chains to begin attacking man when Adam and Eve first opened the door, by listening to him once, and disobeying God's orders. After Armageddon, the devil will be locked up for a thousand years. At the very end, when the thousand years are up, the devil will be let loose again to try to deceive people to make them fall away from the ways of God. Yet after a time, God will put a final end to any of the devil's influence in the earth, because it is his last chance to try to prove that his power exceeds God's. That time is a long way off, though, and a spirit does not die, which means suffering for the diverse spirit in a lake of fire, as Revelation foretells. Afterward, a new heaven and earth will be provided by God. The planets, from Pluto toward Earth and further, are also signs, and the Earth is the seventh from Pluto. It is the seventh day in which God rested.

The planet Pluto represents the day in which God created Light. Neptune represents when God created Heaven. Uranus represents when God created the dry land from the waters, etc. "Perdition" is a place in the earth (see Revelation 17:8). Hell is in the center of the earth, where it is very hot. The sun is the "lake of fire" (see Revelation

19:20 and Revelation 20:14). The earth is the bottomless pit (see Revelation 9:1, 9:2 and 17:8), because it has a top surface and a center, but no bottom. Everyone thinks they're on top of the earth, because of gravity.

Just remember, never give up trusting in God and His Son Jesus. Almost anyone can be with Him forever if they want to be. All you have to do is love and care about Him, because He cares immensely for each of you, whom He's created. You must also strive to love your brethren and neighbors as you love yourself. The Good Samaritan is your neighbor and brethren.

The choice is always your own, and like good things, you sometimes have to fight hard for the treasure. But not worrying about it all makes it easier. That gives you more time for what you should be doing, which is teaching others about God and His Son, and helping each other. That's a job we're all going to have for the rest of our lives, mortally and eternally, until the diverse spirits have been proven wrong. God be with each and every one of you, and remember, keep great faith.

Now, among the problems we're now facing, what's written below should aid in their solution.

First of all, it is written clearly and plainly in the Bible that God intends for Israel to indeed have the same borders He first gave her long ago. It clearly mentions that because of the Israelites' actions in past times, He would cause her land to be taken away from her and given to those around her. It continues clearly that He would again return it back to her in the latter days, which are now. In the first place, God let her land be taken from her by those whom He would. Now, He has let her take it back from them after World War II. Whether the Arabs or "Palestinians" (derivative of Philistines, according to most dictionaries)

became attached to the land while they dwelt in it is not the question here. The ownership of the land is decided by someone greater than they, and is to those whom God will give it.

God says, "the children of Israel shall again dwell in those same borders that I first gave to my servant Jacob. And they, and their children's children, shall dwell there forever." (See Ezekiel 28:25; 36:24,28; 37:25,28) Since this is written in a book that has been more truthful and successful than any other, why is it that a different solution is being sought by world leaders?

There's quite a bit of land in the Middle East, and yet still a lesser strip of land, which is Israel, is trying to be taken from that people. Whether the Palestinians claim they were driven out of their land or not, the fact is that years prior, they took it from the Israelites in the first place, and it was what God had wanted at that time. This showed His displeasure to the ways of the Israelites at that time. They are the owners though, by a Divine landlord of the land Who gave it to them, and who is man to question this?

It has come to the point now, though, that the land must again be returned to the Israelis, and it shall come to pass despite anything man will do.

It was Israel's original homeland, given to her by God, when He decided to replace the Canaanite people there with His chosen people. Chances are very good that many of you reading this are indeed descended in some way from the seed of Abraham, and yet you don't realize it. Isaac (of Israel's forefathers) and Ishmael (of the Arab's forefathers) were brothers.

It is also written that God said He would bring Egypt to peace with Israel. He wants the neighbors of Israel to

leave her in peace forever and know that His desire is for her to have that land that they keep wanting to take away from her. He also wants Israel and her neighbors to live in peace as brethren.

The destruction of Lebanon was also foretold. In Zechariah 12:9, it reads, "Open thy doors, O Lebanon, that the fire may devour thy cedars." Also in Zechariah 9:4-6, it reads, "Behold, the Lord will cast her out and He will smite her [Tyre, Lebanon] power in the seas, and she shall be devoured with fire. Ashkelon shall see it, and fear; Gaza also shall see it, and be very sorrowful... and I will cut off the pride of the Philistines [Palestinians]." Additionally, Ezekiel 28:18 reads, "Therefore, I will bring forth a fire from the midst of thee. It shall devour thee, and I will bring thee to ashes upon the earth in the sight of all that behold thee."

I have Lebanese ancestry in my blood, so I am not being prejudiced.

Before my first visitation, the subject of abortion was again disputed. I innocently thought that abortion was okay if done before five months. After my first visitation, I asked God for guidance about the subject. He told me that there would be fewer unwanted pregnancies if people didn't first commit another wrong, which is to have sexual relations before they're married.

One of the reasons there are sexual relations is to procreate. By doing so, you can't think it is right to take it upon yourself to kill the life that you've procreated. God forgives a woman who has had an abortion and loves her anyway, but that doesn't mean He sanctifies abortion. He does not like it, but it is like your kid when he hits you. It isn't right for him or her to hit you, but you love them

anyway, realizing that they don't know any better or can't help themselves.

Man has also taken it upon himself to kill the fetal life by abortion. How would any of you reading this like it if instead of being alive today, you were aborted before being born?

In the situation of abortion as a means of saving a mother's life, it is a different situation. It can be up to the mother whether she will endanger her life that her child might be born in the world. With her great faith, trust, and belief in God that every woman should have, she would then know that unless God wants her to die after childbirth, it shall not be so. It is very simple.

The problems we cause by the wrongs we initially commit, out of ignorance or defiance, usually cause other problems afterward. This is why it is best to listen to God and not commit the wrong in the first place. People have talked themselves into believing it's okay to have premarital relations, but then will not accept the resulting disease or baby that comes with it. But, bombing an abortion clinic or killing an abortionist is as great a sin as the abortion itself.

The reason that premarital sex flourishes is also largely due to the media which reaches each city. Young children see it on television, movies, or magazines, and so they attempt it themselves. If television promoted good ideals and morals, and put bad ones down as wrong, young children seeing these things would not allow such ideals and ways into their lives. Whatever we show by the media influences the lives of those who watch it.

Now let's be realistic for a while. It's hard not to have sex except with the one you're marrying. But it is possible. For those who haven't been able to do this, God does still love you, but you must pay a dear price that He will exact from you. If you have had sex with many different women, then you shall be plagued by disease or unhappiness, according to what God would have.

It is written in Revelation 11:3 that two witnesses shall come and speak to the people before the latter days. These two must die by the devil's hand and rise again after three and a half days.

It is written in Revelation 11:8,9: "They shall lie in the streets for three days and a half, and none shall suffer their dead bodies to be put into graves."

CHAPTER FIVE



The implementation of God's plan is going to be a blessing greater than men have known since Jesus was on earth. Everyone should choose to follow Him, trying to keep their ways as they believe and have learned that He would have them. They should ask His forgiveness for any wrong they may have done. The first commandment is always the most important, which is to love God with your total being, because He is your maker and Father of your soul and spirit. It is also true that great sorrow shall precede this blessing, the second coming, and, in the words of Jesus, it shall be like a woman who's in pain to bear her child, but after her child is born, the pain is hardly remembered, and a great joy is the replacer of it.

I've learned never to give up faith or loyalty in wanting to keep God and be with Him the rest of your life. This will become very hard to do sometimes, but with great effort you must show that you would truly seek to keep God for the rest of your life, and His ways also, as best you can. Out of mutual love of His ways this is necessary—we are not to keep His ways only for the sake of knowing that it's the right thing to do or out of fear of going to Hell.

Then you'll become so afraid to make a decision that your life will become unnatural, not based on what you truly feel inside your heart. This is the error of many religious people today who keep their idea of God's ways as the right thing to do and holy, when it should be natural in them, and not what they do to show their holiness. Just be yourself. One other thing is something you will have to learn after hearing all of these things. You must learn to tune your ears in to what's happening around you, but rest in your heart about doing as well as you can for God. Don't begin listening to strange thoughts in your head, because that is the devil. Only by refusing to listen to the devil and his telepathic thoughts shall you make an end of him with time. As long as you'll listen, he'll keep talking and lying. He might accuse you of thinking lies and tell you you're imperfect in this way or that, even about your appearance. He might make you think someone around you is thinking badly of you to cause a lack of love between you both. He will also make accusations of others around you, to make you think badly of them.

This is why Jesus said to "think no evil thought of your neighbor." You will learn to tune your hearing to your guardian angel's voice, and it shall help you know God better, and your life shall become sweeter. This may take you years to learn. There are millions of angels helping us. There may also come times that each one of you shall have to bear times when things seem to go wrong for you. This may be a growing and testing period. In the same way that things became almost unbearable for Job, so it shall happen to many of you, to test your love for God, and strengthen you also. It's true that you may have loved God and wanted Him because He made your life good, but you must also show that you still love Him if and when things

aren't going very well for you. God will be with you during these tribulations.

You need not feel unforgivable if you've made a mistake in something, because no one is perfect except God. Jesus also said, "All things can be forgiven of a man, except blasphemy of the Holy Ghost" (See St. Mark 3:28,29). Knowing this, you must also keep a sincere effort to make your ways as you believe and know He would be pleased with, even if you make mistakes or fall back along the way. You must believe that God will forgive you, and forgive yourself also for that mistake. Otherwise, within your mind, your lack of belief will make it impossible for you. This will take you further from God, so believe His forgiveness and understanding is greater than you can imagine. I've found this to be true for forty years now.

Guilt's first words may help you in correcting that which caused the guilt, if it was a mistake. In this way, you might make your life more like how God would have it and more enjoyable. But the guilt is not intended to destroy or trouble you, by any means, unless you refuse to correct the mistake, if there has truly been one. God has a greater wisdom, knowing that those ways which He gave us to live by can keep other problems from becoming a part of His children's lives. For our own sakes, He makes those ways, and asks us to keep them, so that everyone will experience little or no suffering or unhappiness.

One man's breaking of one of God's ways can lead to another man's unhappiness, so all must cooperate. If one man attacks another, self-defense becomes necessary. But self-defense would not even be a word if there were no one to defend yourself from. This is why it is written, "Thou shalt not kill," and yet also written that some men were given into other men's hands by God.

God's spirit is not confined to one place, because it is within vast amounts of angels, servants, saints, all living creatures, plants, rocks, and even in the air.

If I lie to you about something and you believe me, know that this is the devil's work. He makes himself seem powerful and scary to you, but as long as you ask God to help, you need not fear him whatsoever. Should you try without God's help to stand up against the devil, you will be shown by Him that you are powerless. Again, take special care, because the devil may also make accusations and say bad things about God, His Son, and everyone in heaven. The best thing to do is to ignore these accusations and do your best to shut your thoughts off from hearing them. You'll understand and learn more as you experience and grow in these new things.

Again, below are verses quoted concerning the Middle East situation and Israel's position. Considering these things written, why is it still that Israel stands alone in her position, except it be to fulfill words written in Matthew, spoken by Jesus: "When you shall see all nations come against Israel, know that the time is near."

"Thus saith the Lord God, 'When I shall have gathered the house of Israel from the people among whom I've scattered them, then shall they dwell in their land that I have given to my servant Jacob" (Ezekiel 28:25).

"For I will take you from among the heathen, and gather you out of all countries, and will bring you into your own land And ye shall dwell in the land that I have given your fathers, and ye shall be my people and I will be your God" (Ezekiel 36:24, 28).

"And they shall dwell in the land that I have given to my servant Jacob, even they, and their children, and their children's children, forever. And those countries round about her, and those who fought against her, shall know I (God) have placed my sanctuary in the midst of them forevermore" (Ezekiel 37:25, 28).

Today, one might wonder why it is that with all that's written here, quoted from the Bible, it still is true that few nations are siding with Israel in her position, which is the desire to keep the same borders God gave to her ancestors long ago. Quotes below explain why it is that this is all happening still, despite what's written.

"Behold, the day of the Lord cometh, and thy spoil shall be divided in the midst of thee. For I will gather all nations against Jerusalem to battle [figure of speech], . . . and the residue [remainder] of the people shall not be cut off from the city. Then shall the Lord go forth, and fight against those nations, as when He fought in the day of battle" (Zechariah 14:1-3).

"And in that day I will make Jerusalem a burdensome stone for all people; all that burden themselves with it shall be cut in pieces, though all the people of the earth be gathered together against it" (Zechariah 12:3).

Perhaps I understand all these things written more easily because of the tremendous visions and experiences I've had in my lifetime. The most tragic thing about having a vision is trying to tell those around you who refuse to believe you've had a vision from the Lord. It's also something you can't necessarily prove right offhand, but only the future can inevitably show you were speaking truthfully. It doesn't make it any easier though, at the present time, trying to convince others I'm speaking truthfully.

There will also be great earthquakes in the latter days. It's also true that this is foretold in the Bible, by the verses that follow:

"Behold, the Lord maketh the earth empty . . . and turneth it upside down . . . the earth is moved exceedingly, and shall reel to and fro like a drunkard, and shall utterly be removed like a cottage in that day" (Isaiah 24:1, 19, 20).

"And it shall come to pass, that in all that land, two parts therein shall be cut off, but the third part shall be left therein . . . and I will say, 'It is my people,' and they shall say, 'The Lord is my God'" (Zechariah 13:8).

These things were not written and kept for so many years in our Bible if they were untrue words and predictions to be ignored. My visions have given me that strength of knowing these things are true, because of Who I received them from. For you reading this, though, it may be a harder thing to accept as truth, because you must hear them from me instead, but still I urge you to trust me in the things I'm sharing with you.

It is written, "In the days of the voice of the seventh angel, the mystery of God shall be finished, as He has declared unto His servants, the prophets" (Revelation 10:7).

The time has come for man to reach a different level of wisdom and knowledge. That knowledge will be about God and His Son, Jesus Christ, and also man's purpose and part in this eternal life. Because of what Jesus has done, should God accept a man to heaven first before that man even believes that His Son exists? Jesus suffered for every man because man was following the ways of the devil, and the devil claimed that man wanted his ways instead. A price had to be paid for all those men's souls who innocently and ignorantly were not hearkening to God. Instead, they were following wrong ways, meaning they should have been given over to the devil. Because of God's Son's intervention for us in this point, we are able to be with God as sons and daughters. Our price for the sins

Michael W. Cadry

we've ignorantly committed was paid by another—Jesus. We don't have to sacrifice animals for our sins because Jesus was that sacrifice for all of us. But we still must make reconciliation for our sins. (See Daniel 9:7 and 9:24).

CHAPTER SIX



A lthough you are now learning that two spirits do exist, it's still best for you to keep your thoughts on that good spirit and those millions of angels all around you. They are always there to help you with whatever you would ask of them or need, but only if it is good for you, and also if it is God's will for you.

This is because it is sometimes God's will for you to suffer to strengthen you, and this is why it is written in Daniel 11:33,35 and Daniel 12:4: "And they that understand [these visions] among the people shall instruct many And some of those who understand shall fall, which is to try them, and to purge, and make them white, even until the time of the end Many shall run to and fro, and their knowledge shall be increased."

Don't ever forget, though, that so many guardian angels are by you, and they can also cope with seeing and knowing anything you ever do, including the sins you commit, without it resulting in their dislike of you. They simply want you to learn the truths of the universe so that you might be with them forever and ever.

The astounding and great things that a person can do for another are possible because they have a great love inside them. This is the same love necessary between God and those who serve Him. A strong love is a formidable foe, and often invulnerable. If God sends an angel to do a certain thing that is difficult, the great love for God inside the angel's spirit is one of the greatest factors in determining that he will not allow it to be in any other way than that which was asked of him by God.

As a mother loves her child deeply, she can often do astounding things because of her love for that child. This includes giving her own life in an automatic reaction, should it become necessary. The father can do the same for his child or for a close friend.

Please remember not to ever let all of this knowledge surpass or interfere with the simple, unburdened love for God and His Son, and for each other. The knowledge is quite worthless without a great love for God and His Son, and all of those in heaven, and those around you. Other people are your fellow brothers and sisters under God, your Father.

In heaven, the scope of a small family life is changed to the greater scope of the universal life and family, God being the Father. This means a lot more brothers and sisters in the spiritual world, but they are those whose love is great.

Because of the goodness of life in heaven, life will be more beautiful than you've ever known, which includes also the great beauty of the universe as home, and also being a spiritual servant of God. That work is enjoyable and interesting, not sweat-inducing, forced, or quota measured. Nor is money the wage, for there is no need for money. You also have the greatest Boss, no matter who you've had as a boss before on earth. None of you can imagine the intense

beauty and pleasantness of heaven, and although I can imagine it well to a degree, I too am nowhere near having all the answers.

I am also just a person who makes mistakes. But I have heard certain things spoken to me by God. Also, I've had certain experiences brought upon me by Him, for the reason to tell all those people around me, being the natural reaction also. Don't ever expect me to rival another as a person, or think I should be closer to perfect than another. I am not Jesus or God and cannot humor you in your deductions. But I am sincere in my love and effort to help God and His Son, the angels, and all people around me who will accept this invitation to a beautiful life.

There are some people who seem to have a tendency to think that a prophet from God should stand out in a crowd, or be so holy and Godly that he can do no wrong. Otherwise, they decide not to listen or believe. I am just as human as all of you, and I cannot meet unfair requirements. Was Jonah right for running to hide from God to keep from speaking the divine messages he was given? God forgave his mistake, so let then man do likewise, because it is the right thing to do.

Moses argued with God about having to do the great thing that was asked of him, and he was also not able to speak his words in the best way, but was given Aaron for his help in that. He also made the mistake of taking claim for water coming from a rock, on the pretense that perhaps he might have had a power to do such a thing, but it was God's power alone. These mistakes do happen, but God did not quit loving Moses. Instead He forgave him and tried to teach him to correct that mistake.

Now Jesus, being without mistake, was thought by many to be unbelievable. Neither did He stand out like

a Godly or holy-appearing person among a crowd. Those who may have expected instead that He should have looked as they preconceived a Messiah should look also killed Him. This was despite the fact that he did good miracles and rose a man from the dead. There are certain miracles that only God can do, like making His spirit of life come once again into a dead body, or sending certain things from heaven which are prayed for by a man in the name of God. These include lightning, rain, snow, tornadoes, etc. These are true miracles from God which the devil cannot do. Sure the devil can allow his magicians to turn a rod into a snake, but God turned a rod into a snake that ate the other snakes. But the devil can't bring a tornado, snow, rain and lightning, for example. He doesn't have that kind of power. When Elijah chose that the true God would be the one who could bring fire (lightning) down from heaven and burn up the offering he put out, this was something that only God could accomplish. When God brings lightning, thunder, earthquake, or flood upon a certain place, it is often to dissuade the diverse spirits' activities and troublecausing ways there. The devil only has those powers that God will allow him.

In my vision about the antichrist, or "beast" who would cause that fire come down from heaven on the earth . . ., you can then realize more easily that it wasn't any power the antichrist had, nor a power that the devil had. Instead, it was a thing that God caused by His power, but it was the action and lies of the false prophet and antichrist that caused this to happen. It was because of the deceiving of scientists and other men by the false prophet that the lightning was sent down from heaven on the earth onto the dry brush. This also, of course, fulfilled what was written concerning this man, and still it was hidden from most

persons on earth. While so many people, including the antichrist himself, expect that instead a man will come who Will "cause" by his own power a fire to come down from heaven, it is because they have interpreted the words written in the Bible in their own thoughts. It is wiser instead to receive a true interpretation of their meaning from the author of the words, which is the Lord God Himself.

It is true that those who seek their strength from God need not fear the devil. But the following verse will help you understand more easily: "In that day the Lord, with His sore and great and strong sword, shall punish Leviathan the piercing serpent, even Leviathan, that crooked serpent; and He shall slay the dragon that is in the sea" (Isaiah 27:1). Don't let it be that you only seek God when you have a need, or are in trouble, for you would not like someone to visit you only when they needed a couple bucks or a favor. There are many reasons to talk with Him each day. You might want to thank Him for those good things that you have. You may want to ask Him to watch over, keep, or guide another whom you love in your heart, or also even a stranger. You can also ask Him to confide in you what things He can that are okay for you to learn, and much more.

There may be some people who are happy also from blessings or goods they have, and yet they still are atheists, or wicked in their ways. Sometimes their goods are many, as if they were handed them on a platter. Don't be jealous or envious of them for one moment. You must realize that, although this person might seem well-endowed with many material gains, it is the person serving God who is the richer. This is because all of those material things will not bring a man one iota closer to those things he must

have for an eternal place in a beautiful heaven. Instead, those material things could hinder the acquiring of such a beautiful place, depending on the owner of those goods. The fact is that this earthly life is but a moment in our eternal life, and the things to be desired are spiritual, not material.

Still, it is true that God has helped me to understand some of the Bible. Even though I understand more, I still am not perfect, and do make mistakes out of a further lack of knowledge and a weakness of will. It is essential, though, that in many cases, it is often necessary to persist long and hard for God's help or intervening.

When God sees that you will keep Him through great trials and tribulation, and that you truly do want Him and love Him, then He can reveal Himself to you. This is because it will not change the outcome had He not revealed Himself to you, and the devil's attempt to change your thoughts of God. This is what happens when you ask Jesus to come into your heart, sincerely and out of love. He then helps you to know He's there.

God is not revealed to all people, nor is the devil, but both are not seen or established by all as positively existing. Once they are revealed, everyone, realizing the real truth, would clamber for God. They would greatly shun the devil, but only to save their souls and not receive the terrible punishment of the devil.

This is why it is also an advantage to the devil that he works in subtle ways. This includes the ways and beliefs he causes. His camouflage in turn keeps him from being greatly shunned by people. People often choose a couple of the pleasing things he advocates. This is also an advantage to God, in that it can be determined more easily exactly which person and soul does truly love His ways. We are

not shown the existence of God and the devil because people may desire the ways of the devil more than the ways of God, and life with Him. This determination can be almost fairly made, but it is corrupted because the devil has had to rely heavily upon lying and deceit to seek other souls to his ways. This is because he immediately found that he was no match for God, but by lying, he would have a better chance.

This means that God will give His life's treasures and blessings to any of His sons and daughters who love Him and His ways. If a person who tries to befriend you is twofaced, and agrees with you to your face, but does differently in the company of others, would you be happy in your heart to keep this person as a friend? If they sought to change their ways with time, it would be easier to love them. God wants those whose love and care is real also. A person who claims that he or she believes in God has no reason to fear and love anyone or anything but God alone. This includes any diverse spirits who lie to people to make them think the devil has any power, or is a thing to be feared. Only those who don't call upon God for help need to fear, and they must also call upon God in Jesus' name. This is something that will have to be learned among all people because God will not allow it to be that, afterwards, those who have learned that Jesus truly was filled with the spirit of God still won't acknowledge His Son. Because of all His beloved boy has done, it would not be fair to continue bowing to some men's persistence in not even acknowledging His Son, or all that He's done, while He was on earth, and also all He's done since He was on earth. I used to believe that Jehovah was God's Son. This is not true. Jehovah is God and Jesus is His Son. Jesus was with Jehovah before this world was formed. Jesus was God's Word being made flesh and living on earth. I also believe that UFOs were a deception devised by the devil to make man think of heavenly life other than what God first told us. It seems that when the Romans and Greeks first saw "flying chariots," they began worshipping other gods, prior to the birth of Jesus (His first coming on earth). Now we see flying saucers and UFOs prior to Jesus' second coming, and it is causing many people to believe in extraterrestrials. As yet, I do not quite know what to make of it.

I know how very much this can be to hear all at once, so take it slowly. Always remember there is no reason to be upset or to worry, because God has everything as He wants it, whether it seems like it to any of you or not. There are people today who ask where God is because they see the world in the state it's in. They don't recall that it's written in His Book that all of these things would have to come to pass in the latter days. He's allowing it all, as hard as it might be for everyone to understand. He's got good reasons and His understanding is tremendously above man's. Soon, you will all be happier and safe because of the new knowledge about your Creator which you are to learn.

CHAPTER SEVEN



Both Jesus and Yahweh are as one, and have basically the same exact name. Joshua and Hosea are also derivatives of the same name. They are only different in the same way I can be called Michael, Mike, Mickey, Miguel, Mohammed, Michel, etc. Also, David said in the spirit, "The Lord said to my Lord, you sit at my right hand until I make a footstool of your enemies." Now, there must be two Lords, seeing that David said what he did, and it refers to our Lord God (Yahweh, Jehovah) speaking to our Lord Jesus (Christ, Immanuel).

We know that the earth shall reel to and fro, and be moved out of its place on the day of the Lord, as it is recorded in the Bible. This could indeed mean a shift of the poles. Certainly earthquakes will be involved, and possibly a meteor or asteroid mishap. It's written that the mountains will "melt," which would mean quite a cataclysm.

The earth shall be reformed then again, and I would expect the continents to be relocated or reshaped. We know now that a day lasts for six months at the north pole, for it remains light, with no night, for six months. This may change and there may even be polar cap melting

if the earth's poles are shifted. It does say that a remnant of people will inherit the earth, possibly as much as a third of earth's population (Zechariah 13:8).

As I mentioned earlier, I had a vision about the brush fires in California, and I was told of another psychic there, a Frenchman. This man had the same powers or abilities as the Israeli psychic before him, and he did great wonders for the scientists at Stanford Research Institute, so that he caused fire to come down from heaven upon the earth. This was lightning striking the dry brush, because the Lord was displeased with Satan lying to scientists through this man (and to fulfill the scriptures). It also is written that this place, Hollywood, will be first utterly burned with fire (many brush and other fires over time); then there would be a great earthquake and then a flood.

This is how it was explained to me concerning what is written in Revelation 13:12: "And he [the Frenchman] exercised all of the same powers as the first beast [the Israeli psychic], and caused the earth and them that dwell therein to worship [believe in, wonder at] the first beast, whose deadly wound was healed." The Israeli psychic was accused by magicians that his powers were not real, but instead just magic and sleight-of-hand; this was his deadly wound, as it was explained to me in the vision by the angel. The passage continues: "And he [the Frenchman] did great wonders so that he "caused" fire to come down upon the earth from heaven in the sight of men. And he deceived them on earth by the means of those miracles which he had the power to do, saying to the people that they should make an image to the beast." This man was Jean-Pierre Girard. Another angel explained this to me. A newspaper had published a large picture (image) of the Israeli psychic and the article which accompanied the photo said that people

should place broken watches, appliances, and silverware on the photo (image) at a certain time. Then this Israeli psychic would cause the watches and appliances to be fixed and the silverware to bend, etc.

As written in Revelation, it says, "And he had power to give life to the image [photo] of the beast, that the image should both speak [by the article accompanying the photo] . . . and cause six hundred and sixty six others to receive this mark [power] in their right hands or minds [foreheads]." I am telling you here how it was explained to me in the best words I can find right now.

After I saw these great brush fires burning, another angel spoke to me. "Come out of her [this city, Hollywood (Babylon), Los Angeles] that you do not receive of her plagues, which shall come in one day—death, famine and mourning." I then watched and there was a great earthquake there, and then there was a great flood as land was covered by ocean water. I couldn't tell if it was just Hollywood, the entire city of Los Angeles, or the entire western California coastline. Then another angel spoke to me saying, "Thus with violence shall this great city be thrown down, and shall be found no more."

Again, it was then explained to me that this city had taught the other cities of the earth to do many wrongs, and this was done through certain movies, TV shows, books, magazines, newspapers, music, etc., depicting the activities there, so that people in other cities thought it was the right way, etc. It was further explained that they depicted all manner of fornication, husbands and wives trading spouses, extramarital affairs, extortions, cons, thievery, murders, etc., and the people in other cities watched and learned how to do these things.

This is somewhat recorded in Revelation 17 & 18. It tells of a city depicted as a woman and whore. In my vision, I saw no woman or whore, but instead saw the land burning, and it was made known to me that the land was in California. Anyway, after the vision, I was faint and pale, and my strength was sapped from me because of the greatness of the vision. Then afterwards, the Lord told me to go to New York. Of all places, considering I'd just had the vision about California, not New York. But I went anyway, and spoke to over two hundred people there, often through letters, but also in person. Back then, though, I didn't know all that I know now.

It is written in Zechariah 13:8 that a third of the earth's population shall inherit the earth and remain on earth. From what I understand, of those who perish and are taken off the earth, some will go to heaven to be as the angels are (be servants, etc.), and some will go to sleep and rest for over a thousand years, and some will inherit the earth.

For this reason, it is written in Revelation 20:5, "But the rest of the dead lived not 'again' until the thousand years were finished." Because of this verse, it is evident that reincarnation is a fact. From what I understand, we keep coming back to live on earth until we are perfected and are ready to go to heaven.

It is foretold in Revelation 11 that two prophets shall come directly before that great day of God, and they shall be killed after they've finished speaking what they heard from the Lord. After three and one-half days, they shall come back to life and rise to heaven. Now if it is foretold by Jesus, through John, in Revelation, that two witnesses shall prophecy, how then can Mohammed be the last prophet, as claimed by Islam? Islam believes Jesus was a prophet

of God. By way of vision to John in Revelation, Jesus says that two witnesses shall come and prophecy, die and rise to heaven, directly before the Lord's Day. If Jesus is believed by Islam and Judaism to be a prophet of God, why then aren't His words taken to be true about these two prophets or witnesses? Islam and Judaism do not believe that Jesus was the son of God, but instead a prophet of God; yet they do not believe this prophet of God's words. They contradict themselves. Islam also believes that evil spirits, or jinn are made of fire. Why then would their punishment by God be to burn in fire forever make any sense? I know they are not made of fire because it was made known to me and because of what's written, but how could such a misnomer ever come to be by Islam? Let it be sufficient to say that mistakes happen. Some Moslems and Jews do have much more that they do right in their service to God than they do wrong.

Many Christians are also wrong about a few things, as are other religions. All of us are right about certain things and wrong about other things. Some day soon, there will only be one religion. For example, the Sabbath is being celebrated by Christians on Sunday, instead of Saturday, and thus, one commandment is broken unknowingly. Jesus was crucified on Friday, and because the Sabbath began at evening, He was quickly taken from the cross and entombed, for no work like that could be done once the Sabbath began.

It says this clearly in the scriptures. He then rose on Sunday, and many unknowingly celebrate the day He rose as the Sabbath, but this is wrong. It's written in St. Matthew, verse 28:1: "In the end of the Sabbath (the end which began on Saturday evening at sunset), as it began to dawn toward the first day of the week [Sunday], came Mary

Magdalene and the other Mary." Again in Mark 15:42, it says, "And now when the evening was come, because it was the preparation, that is the day before the Sabbath (Friday) . . . Joseph craved the body of Jesus" from Pilate. Also, in St. Luke, verse 23:54, it says, "And that day was the preparation, and the Sabbath drew on. And the women also, which came with Him from Galilee . . . and rested [on] the Sabbath day according to the commandment." In St. John also, verse 19:31, it says, "The Jews therefore, because it was the preparation, that the bodies should not remain upon the cross on the Sabbath day." How did Christians ever make such a mistake by changing God's Sabbath to Sunday?

God still does love us, regardless of our mistakes, but the errors or wrong beliefs need to be weeded out. I can imagine how difficult it might be to hear all of these things, because it was often not easy for me either. For this reason, I haven't included so much more that I've learned besides these things.

It's written that these difficult times must come first, like birth pangs. The Lord says though that, afterwards, we'll know why He did it all, and the extreme resulting good will be worth it. Life will then be like we've never known before; even more than we could imagine. Before that time culminates, we must grow and endure these trials, somewhat like lifting weights. It is best that I include again here that the time will come, even now is, that every imaginable accusation will be brought on people by the devil—between each other, and between them and the Lord. This was also something that the angels endured and overcame, and is a part of growing strong and able enough to be like the angels. Again for this reason, it is written in Revelation 12:10, "Now salvation, strength, the kingdom

of our God, and the power of His Christ, is come; for the accuser of our brothers and sisters is cast from heaven, who accused them before our God continually Woe to those who are on earth and in the sea, for the devil is come down to you with great wrath, because he knows he has not much time."

As time passes, many of you will be exposed to this accusing. You'll only understand after it begins, and you'll grow stronger by overcoming it as you can, until you are immune to it. Only with the Lord's help will you overcome it, so don't attempt it alone. It is one of the more difficult challenges to face and is, as I understand, that which was aforementioned by Daniel as the "abomination of desolation," though he didn't know then what he spoke of, and spoke only what he saw and what was told him. It took me many years to overcome it, with God's help, and it still is an everyday struggle. As time passes, you'll understand.

CHAPTER EIGHT



I'd like to further explain here some issues I touched on in the last chapter. First of all, concerning religions: there is good and bad, right and wrong, in them all. The Jews are right about many issues. But one big issue is that they do not believe in their own Messiah and that He is God's Son. When Jesus soon returns as promised, within the near future, they will have no choice but to finally believe. The Lord states that you cannot enter heaven without first believing in God's Son, Jesus. For those who can't or won't believe in Jesus, not as just a prophet, but as God's Son and our Christ, is a big mistake. They may have to die and wait until the last resurrection of believers which won't happen for a thousand years plus. It will be very much harder for them at the second death than it is at this next resurrection.

The next resurrection is mentioned in Daniel 12:1, 2: "And at that time shall Michael stand up . . . and there shall be a time of trouble such as there never was . . . and at that time thy people shall be delivered . . . and many of them that sleep in the dust of the earth shall awake, some to everlasting life and some to shame and everlasting

contempt." Also, in Revelation 20:5, it says, "But the rest of the dead did not live again until the thousand years were finished. This is the first resurrection. Blessed is he that has part in the first resurrection, on such the second death has no power, but they shall reign with God and Christ for a thousand years."

"And when the thousand years are expired, Satan shall be loosed out of his prison, and shall go out to deceive the nations which are in the four quarters of the earth, Gog and Magog... and death and hell were cast into the lake of fire. This is the second death."

Also, Judaism misses out on so very much by not including all the books of the King James version of the Bible, instead of just the first five books. They miss out on so much of God's written words.

Now Islam reveres God, but reveres Mohammed more than Jesus. Moslems must realize that Jesus was not just a prophet, but is instead the Savior of Mohammed himself. For those Moslems and Jews who want to be resurrected and go to heaven soon, my best advice to you is to believe that Jesus will come soon and take you there. My grandmother worked for the Islamic church for thirty years and she still believed that Jesus, not Mohammed, would come soon. To the Moslems, I hope you will understand and begin reading the King James version of the Bible.

To Moslems: Let Israel have the same borders that she had long ago; it still leaves much land to the Arabs compared to the Jews. God will bless you then. If you try to fight Him concerning this, you will not win.

Ezekiel 28:25 states: "They [the Israelites] shall dwell in their land that I have given to my servant Jacob. And they shall dwell safely therein." Amos 9:14 states: "And I will bring again the captivity of my people of Israel, and

they shall build the waste cities, and inhabit them . . . and I will plant them upon their land, and they shall no more be pulled up out of their land which I have given them."

Also, does anyone wonder why the weather is so weird these past few years and how so many records are broken? Does anyone notice how terrible things have gotten to be down here on earth? It is simply God's way of telling us that His time is at hand.

Again, we have spirits inside our bodies. Our spirits leave our bodies when we die. We have an earthly body to reside in while we learn right from wrong down here on earth. Now when we die, and if and when we are ready to go to heaven, we are given a heavenly body for our spirit to reside in. That is a star, etc. This is why it is written in Daniel 12:3: "And they that be wise shall shine as the brightness of heaven, and shall be as the stars forever and ever". Again, it is also written that the stars are the warehouses of angels.

Let him who is without any sin cast the first stone. Again, it is written in St. Luke 6:37: "Judge not, and you shall not be judged; don't condemn, and you shall not be condemned; forgive, and you shall be forgiven." In other words, leave it all in God's hands instead.

Your best bet is to treat others in the same way you would have them treat you. Love each other, even if the other person has some ways that you don't necessarily like or agree with. All of us have faults and are misled by the devil.

When Jesus was born on earth, he had an earthly body. He ascended to heaven in a cloud. Now, Jesus' heavenly body will be Venus. This is why it is written, in Revelation 22:15, "I am the root and offspring of David, and the bright

and morning star." Also, in Revelation 2:28: "And I will give him the morning star".

Now, women's liberation caused a few problems which we can see today. First, children don't have their mothers to take care of them as often, and the children are turning into misfits and criminals. It is affecting the U.S. very much and is one of the reasons why crime has risen sharply. Mothers don't realize how sorely they're needed at home. If the mother works, the father should stay home and raise the kids. It is costing us too much for both parents to work.

Another problem is that, now that women and men are working, we have mostly two-income families. This is why inflation has risen so very much. Merchants know that there is much more money per household to spend. So they've raised their prices and they keep going up and up. Think about it for awhile. This has caused mothers who want to stay home and take care of their children to be forced to work outside the home just to make ends meet. You have to be a two-income household anymore just to live comfortably when previously, only the man or husband needed to work.

CHAPTER NINE



Satan is just a man, now in spirit, who uses telepathy to speak evil words and ideas to other people's minds or thoughts. You'll learn by experience in the near future how Satan tries to trick and deceive you, and in this way learn how to deal successfully with him. You'll learn how to ignore the bad thoughts and defeat the devil at his own game. These things you must know in order to go to heaven and become like the angels. The angels endure the same type of accusations as they go on with their work and service of helping mankind and the Lord God.

Do you know that ten tribes of Israel were dispersed in ancient times into other countries? You could easily have Israeli blood in your veins and not even know it. Also, Isaac and Ishmael were brothers under Abraham. We are still all brothers and sisters from Adam and Eve and also from Noah and his wife. So why do we fight and hate each other?

It is not well known that two witnesses or prophets will come before the last days of the Lord.

This is why it is written in Zechariah 4:2: "And two olive trees by it." In Zechariah 4:12: "What be these

two olive branches . . . who empty the golden oil out of themselves

These are the two anointed ones that stand before the Lord of the whole earth." And in Revelation 11:3: "And I will give power to my two witnesses and they shall prophesy a thousand two hundred and 'threescore' (sixty) days. These are the two olive trees . . . standing before the God of the earth."

God pours His spirit, or "oil," into these two witnesses souls and thoughts, giving them the words of God to speak to others.

Now Islam's fanaticism, killing, and holy wars are not of God, but are of the devil. Also they were very wrong in suggesting that the author Salmon Rushdie should be killed for denouncing Islam in his book. But we all make mistakes, don't we?

Now, many will need to change their lifestyles after all of these changes the earth will undergo. People may need to get some cows and chickens for milk, eggs, and food. They will have to live off the land and not have the same jobs as they used to. You'll do best to share and not hurt each other in those days. Crime will soon be abolished and those partakers of such shall die and not go to heaven, during the next resurrection.

You might find the following hard to believe, but this whole book has been that way, so I'll tell you. Hiccups are the way in which God gives His Spirit to people by putting it into them, sometimes forcefully. The diaphragm spasms as this is happening, but that is not just air going into your left ear. I have found this to be true by my own experience. You'll find out soon enough, so you don't have to believe me now. Also, this is not the same as having the Holy Spirit descend on you.

I must mention here that, just because God does not condone abortion, as I mentioned earlier, this does not mean that he condones violence against those who do such. He has patiently kept from becoming too violent towards us, His children, but that time is just about to run out. He's going to let loose on this earth and its people with violence like you've never known before, because people just won't listen to anything else. In the same way, just because God does not condone being gay or eating pork, both which are supposed to be an abomination, and both of which many of us are or do, neither should we condemn each other for being or doing so. Let GOD BE THE JUDGE. Don't you all take it upon yourselves to be the judge, because you don't know ALL OF THE DETAILS!! HE DOES!!! When the Lord God first visits you, He will then judge and test you for the next ten days. Then He'll come into your heart (in spirit) and reside with you. See Revelation 2:10, which says, "And you shall have tribulation for ten days; be faithful unto death, and I [Jesus] will give you a crown of life." Of course, your life will still have future trials after you receive this crown of life.

Once again, it is spoken by Jesus in Matthew 12:31:"All manner of sin and blasphemy shall be forgiven to men, but blasphemy against the Holy Ghost shall not be forgiven to men." This means that all sins that a man can commit can be forgiven, except blasphemy of the Holy Ghost. Now the devil may say something bad about the Holy Ghost in your thoughts, but unless you feel it in your heart and mean it, you are not the one sinning. But each and every sin you do commit comes with a price that God will put upon you to make reconciliation.

God can avenge each sin you commit by ways that are worse than death. This is by letting the devil upon

you. You will wish you were dead, but instead you shall go through hell on earth and then the same afterwards, if He deems it.

But these are reserved for some of those who've committed heinous murders, rapes, and very evil persons who will just not learn.

Didn't Jesus forgive a thief while on the cross dying? Didn't Jesus forgive a harlot who was ready to be stoned? Sins are forgivable or else none of us would make it to heaven. So it is not ungodly to forgive gay people or adulterers, or those who've been divorced. It is also supposed to be an abomination to eat pork, but how many of us still eat bacon? Still, you should strive not to sin any longer. Perhaps pork is safer to eat now, because of USDA standards in comparison with ancient Israeli standards. Only God knows that and He hasn't told me either way yet. There are two most important commandments that Jesus told us about. All of the other commandments hang on these two. Love God with all your heart, soul and mind. Also, love each other as much as you love your own self. So those of us who are too blind to see which is most important should reflect and think twice about gaybashing and being haughty, or thinking they're better than others. Those are sins in themselves.

We do not make it to heaven by our ways alone. The ways were given us by God to give us a guidance on how we should live. Keep every way you can as much as you can. God knows the devil is stronger and more deceptive than man can quite handle. We are all sinners, so if we want others to forgive us, we'll have to forgive them too. This is true for most sins.

This does not mean that you don't have to pay a price for sin. In Revelation, Jesus says, "As many as I love, I rebuke and chasten (also)." Jesus paid the ultimate price for all of us, but God still exacts a punishment from each of us for sin. Man exacts a punishment for some sins also, by sending people to jail or fining them, etc. God will exact His punishment regardless of whether man has exacted a punishment already. God's punishment will fit the crime and also help you grow.

It has come to my attention recently that Cat Stevens may not be a witness written of in the Bible. It could be someone else. I recently prayed to God about this and found out that my vision about Cat Stevens was to explain to me that God had visited him and that he would sing many reflective, insightful songs about that. I do know for a fact, though, that he is the "king of Grecia" noted in Daniel 8:21.

Another thing I prayed about was UFOs. I also may be wrong about them. They could be good, or they could be bad. God will not tell me about their nature as of this date. I used to think they were evil. Time will tell for all of us. I'm also learning as I live each day. Many years have gone by and the time now is very near to the return of our Lord. Much prophecy has been fulfilled unawares to people in general, and there's not much left undone. The only sign that God will give about all of these matters beforehand is that He will raise two witnesses or prophets back to life and they shall rise to heaven in a cloud. This shall be your sign only, plus all of the mayhem that you see around you as a sign of the times. The earth shall not cease from existing, nor man. There shall just be a big change and many will die and leave the earth. It shall be far from overcrowded anymore.

I'd like to note here that the "seven kings" mentioned in Daniel 7:24 are not literal kings as people, but refer to lying, stealing, adultery, etc. as kings of the devil. The other king that rises up after these seven, as noted in Revelation 7:11 and Daniel 7:24, is the blasphemy offered by the Israeli psychic mentioned earlier. He claims to be able to read minds, says he gets his powers from UFOs when he actually gets it from the devil, can move compasses, and he causes the "abomination of desolation" to be set up. I can understand that this is just too much to learn all at once. I'm afraid I'm inundating you readers already with all of these unbelievable things that, if I told you more, you'd be overwhelmed. This was the same problem Jesus had with his disciples when He said, "There is more that I could tell you yet, but you are unable to bear it." You cannot imagine how very much that the Lord has confided in me so that I can understand dark sentences written in the Scriptures.

God wants to know if you truly love and care for Him, not just during the good times, but during the bad times also. He also knows that you, as an adult child, need exposure to the devil in order to stand up against him in the same way that an angel can. This will take much perseverance on your part, as severe as it may be. Just call upon God when the going gets rough. And don't ever give up your love and faith in Him. If you truly love Him, like your own child or your own mother or father, you will love Him and stay with Him whatever the cost. Once you show the devil this and he is convinced, he will leave you alone. This is why it is written in the Bible, "Resist the devil and he shall flee from you."

It may help you to know that Satan is but a man who fell from God's graces during a race of men and women before our own Adam and Eve. Lucifer (now an evil spirit who was once an angel of God) misled Satan (while he was previously a man on earth before our own Adam and Eve)

against God. He just uses talking telepathically to sway you from God.

Pray often, keep your head and heart together, and be very strong, like God would have you. He will help you in due time if you're patient and understanding, and if you love Him. Never believe Satan has won your soul, for God is greater and more powerful, and He is able to pull you from such a fate. Try to grow and become strong, and learn.

Now I must mention something written of in Revelation, chapter 12. I know most of you won't believe this, but you'll need to know it for later. The scripture speaks of a woman. The woman was my mother. She has passed away and gone to be with God recently. In Revelation 12:15, it says that the serpent (Satan) cast out a flood of water after the woman (symbolism, figure of speech), that she might be overcome by it. This was my mother's battle with beer and alcohol. Earthly experiences, her family, and certain television programs helped her overcome that battle with God's help. It was quite a difficult fight for her.

There is so very much I could tell you, but you will learn much by God's hands. I am a prophet who has made mistakes, just like all of you. But more than those mistakes, I've left behind very important messages for all of you. Believe all that I've written unless time shows it not to be true. Believe those words I've written that time shows to be true. I am only human, like yourselves.

I want to clarify that, although God forgives sins, He does not condone them. If you can keep from committing sin, do so. Try your hardest. If there are some sins that you have trouble with, know that God forgives you of them if you ask for forgiveness and have repentance (have remorse for them). But we must make an end of iniquity in this

earth as much as possible with God's help and according to His timetable.

To close, I'll leave you with a couple secrets. The spirits inside the stars shall indeed fall from heaven prior to this first resurrection. It is the angels coming down to earth to help mankind during the great battle of God. There will also be great hail, like you've never known. But it will not be until the second death and resurrection that the earth and heavens will be dissolved and a new earth and heaven formed. That second death will not happen for at least over a thousand years, for Christ will reign on earth for a thousand years before the devil is let loose again to deceive others.

I've also learned recently that the earthquake in Phoenix shall be the greatest earthquake since man has been on earth. The lesser Hollywood earthquake will follow. Always remember that God does love you and will forgive you if you ask Him. Do your best ever! Never give up, and don't forget to love, love, love and forgive. Always remember that God loves you very much, even if you can't love your own self. God also forgives you if you ask Him whether or not you can forgive yourself. He wants each and every one of you, who will, to be with Him in heaven someday soon. Try your best to keep the commandments and laws that God gave us. Jesus tells us this in the New Testament. But remember that He also said that loving God and your brother or neighbor are the two most important commandments, and that the rest of the commandments hinge on those two. Also, none of us on earth are perfect, but we still should try to be the best we can be, even if it takes some time indeed.

Michael W. Cadry

NOTE: Copy of Letter No. 1

Please find the attached Addendum to my book,

"What Your Eyes Have Not Seen." Just a few tidbits of what the Lord has graced me with. If you would like a copy of my book and proof pages, please let me know and let me also know your email address. This matter is of utmost attention and yet no one wants their future interrupted by believing me, despite that it's true that Jesus is coming so much sooner than we'd thought. Also, there is no "Mother Nature"!!! The storms, earthquakes, etc. that happen on earth are of GOD. If it pleases you to call it Mother Nature, that is a sad state. You are just trying to avoid reality. Furthermore, the Sabbath is from Fri. to Sat. evening. Jesus died on Friday and the Sabbath began at evening then, so they begged that He be taken to his site of burial and off of the cross.

Furthermore, Phoenix, AZ shall have the hugest earthquake compared to L.A. I was mistaken before and I have had it clarified by the Lord to me. It shall be the largest earthquake ever on this earth, but L.A. shall have a VERY large earthquake too. None shall or could help them at that time.

Addendum to book, "What Your Eyes Have Not Seen"

by Michael W. Cadry

First, Mohammed was not the 'last prophet' like Islam teaches. Arabs and Israelis, and everyone else are Brothers and Sisters and shouldn't be fighting with each other. Arabs are descendants of Ishmael, son of Abraham, who is also the father of Isaac. Also note that the story of Joseph was in the Hebrew text long before the Koran. Enough said.

The devil is not made of fire, like Islam says. How would fire burning in fire be a punishment to the devil (jinn)???? If the jinn are made of fire and God wants them to burn in fire as a punishment forever make any sense otherwise?

The Jews precepts are what God wants the Christians and Moslems to learn and to keep. But the Jews do err that they don't believe in Jesus as their Messiah. The Christians err that Sunday is the Sabbath, when the Sabbath is actually on Saturday.

Also, those of Islamic faith who claim to their followers that they will go to heaven and have seven virgins or whatever, if they become human sacrifices or bombs, are full of it. They are very misinformed liars and God will exact their lives for every one they have confused or abused, And those who are the human sacrifices shall HARDLY go to heaven, but instead they shall be in danger of hell fire.

The devil is not made of fire, like Islam says. How would fire burning in fire be a punishment to the devil (jinn)???? If the jinn are made of fire and God wants them to burn in fire as a punishment forever make any sense otherwise?

Also, the Catholics have no reason to worship a Pope. Let their worship be towards the Lord God and Jesus, instead of a mortal man. They also place too much emphasis on the worship of Mary, Jesus' earthly mother.

Scientology, Confucianism, the Dalai Lama and Hinduism are also just of the devil and not of God.

There can only be one truth or right religion. All of the others are just bunk. God wants us all to regard one religion and that is Christianity and Judaism combined. Neither are right solely by themselves, for the Jews miss out on the Holy Spirit and the Christians miss out on keeping God's sanctified holy days. Our Lord God wants us all to be true to ONE 'religion' or set of beliefs. He also wants ALL of us to get together as brothers and sisters under Him and not fight anymore. We are ALL related under Adam and Eve and under Noah and his wife. So in essence, the ones that we kill are our own brothers and sisters. It is unacceptable. The Lord God wants PEACE for all of us who live down here on earth and that is mandatory punishable otherwise by death.

Many people will die in the U.S., for they are ready spiritually and mentally, and they know the Lord God and His Christ. So you see, some will die because they are ready to go to heaven and others will be gleaned from the earth and die because they are very much NOT ready to go to heaven, which are many. The truth is the truth and all other beliefs are simply untruths. There can only be one truth and the rest of it all is mistruths or lies. The devil has done a great job of deceiving so many people on earth. The Arabs, Chinese, Russians, and many more, but not just them or to single them out, are very wrong in their beliefs and will be in danger of hell fire. I'm not saying all of each, but many of each. Do you understand?? The USA is full of people who have one or more of the ten exiled tribes of Israel in their blood.

Because God banished ten tribes, they intermingled with much of Europe and Russia, and the Middle East. God does not need a UFO to visit us, nor do His angels. God and His angels are SPIRITS so BEWARE. MARK MY WORDS FOR THEY ARE TRUE.

I'm writing about a TV series that was on very recently. I think it was called Phenomenon or something. It was on a couple of weeks ago and had Uri Geller as one of the judges. He was judging magic acts and psychic abilities. If you are familiar with it, please write me to tell me the name of the show. Anyway, I was told some things about Uri Geller and I am sending you some reference pages and a copy of my book to expose him. I was told by an the third angel that he is the antichrist. If I explained all that I know of him, you would believe me. There are many verses in the Bible that bear witness that he is. For me, I feel sorry for him, but he is a sneaky, evil person trying to give people powers like witches, wizards, and evil beings, like poltergeists, and sorcery. My book is in the Main Library here in Phoenix.

Please be sure to look up every scriptural reference I mention to help you understand them better and see how truthful I am being. You are welcome to quote any part of my book publicly. I hope you don't mind. It's really time that this was known by people in the U.S. Also, I know it's quite a stretch to believe what I've gone through. He is the antichrist as revealed to me by the third angel that visited me. Try to trust me somehow. Thank you very much!!

There were beasts that were docile, like the turtle and the elephant were docile, but many other beasts had to be destroyed off of the earth to make room for man and woman to dominate the earth. And Satan is but a man deceived by the beast's evil thoughts and spirit, and thinks God is a loser and he thinks he is higher than God. Satan is a man from before our own Adam and Eve, who was deceived by the beast into going to hell, which is the center of the earth. And in the earth's center is where hell is. The center of the earth has no bottom and only a top and a center, so it is bottomless, i.e. bottomless pit. Everyone feels they are on top of the earth because of gravity, so there is a top and a center, but no bottom.

The sun is the 'lake of fire' written of in Revelation, where Lucifer now is and so shall also the beast and the false prophet be thrown into forever. But Satan shall not be yet, but shall be kept in hell and be loosed again 1,000 some years from now to try to deceive the nations again in the future, called Gog and Magog. And though spiritually they shall be called Gog and Magog, they may have different earthly names regardless. Even as the valley of Phoenix is the same as the valley of Megiddo and spiritually like Egypt, so shall it be for Gog and Magog.

Okay. I've tried to explain myself enough here. There is so much more I wish I could include. I will also mention that the 'king' of Grecia mentioned of in the book of Daniel 8:5 is definitely "Cat Stevens" (Yusuf Islam), being a Greek and leading people to God's love. I will leave you with that. Why he has become a Muslim, I don't know, but somehow God has a plan, whether it be to take Yusuf back to Christianity or leave him as a Muslim for some reason.

There is SO MUCH I could share with you. I understand the Bible like the back of my hand and I have to put as much down on paper of it as I can so that you will know that God has fulfilled ALL of those things He said He would do. Will close for now and hopefully add more later.

But for now, I'll print out this paper while I am still alive for others to read.

CHAPTER TEN



The Lord told me I am one of two witnesses and one of two olive branches who would come before the second coming and give pertinent information to others on earth. This is so everyone won't have to experience to the letter, everything I've had to suffer through and learn. This way others can read about what I had to learn in 40 years instead. (See Rev. 11:3).

You would not believe how many secrets and revelations, and explanations are in my paperback. In it is information that most, if not all, people should know before they face the day of Armageddon. Give my book a chance if you can ahold of a copy and see for yourself that I do know what I'm talking about because it's not my interpretation, but was given to me by the Lord directly and also through a number of angelic visits and certain visions. So instead of being my interpretation, it is the interpretation that was given me by the Lord.

I'd best close for now. I'm no saint and am a sinner just like everyone else. Just trying to get the word out about the things the Lord revealed to me to tell others. I'm not a nut or fanatic. Just a witness with a testimony to share of all of the things I saw and heard from Him and the angels that visited and spoke to me. God's Best For You All, Hang in there with determination,

Additional Information, Everyone has a spiritual body besides their earthly body. The Lord God has a spiritual body also and so does Jesus, right now. This is why it says in Daniel that those who turn many to righteousness shall have a heavenly body. (Daniel 12:3) Our Lord's Spirit right now is in the moon that goes around us every day and watches up closely. That is why it is written that the Lord's Heavenly body is that Great White Throne, which these things will be revealed to you when the time comes. That's why it says in the Bible that we shall see His Great White Throne and the Ark of His Testament. Jesus' spirit or face is right next to His on the right side of the Moon. There will also be two who will be chosen to sit on Jesus' left and right side. And you will notice in Rev. 4:6 that there are four faces round about each 'moon'. So when the disciples asked can I sit on your right or left side, Jesus said they could not, but instead it was given to those whom the Lord God chose. There will be four spirits in the moon to travel around us day to day and God shall rest being on the backside of the face of the moon, and He shall help out with all the Jesus and the two He's chose cannot do. God shall enter into His rest instead, and only rule the earth with those things that Jesus doesn't know the solution to, etc. I must close now. I must be freaking you out with all of the details. Hang in there. For many people, life is forever, so just go on your daily day and fight the devil as you may. Think more about God and His Love and you will do just fine.

Much Love Coming Your Way,

Michael Cadry

End Letter

God has a vast amount of forgiveness of your faults. He has forgiven me all during my life for myriads of sins while I learned to overcome them and repent of them finally in the end. Even when I thought He had left me for evil, He still came to help me hours later after I'd thought such bad things. In other words, I'm saying to all of you that no matter what your sins are, as long as it is not blasphemy of the Holy Ghost, you can be forgiven. When you are ready to repent (feel sorry for your sins and come to a point when you can overcome those wrongs and sins), He still forgives you and you can be with Him in heaven. Don't ever let the devil talk you out of your place in heaven. God willing, you will be just fine. God loves you even more than you could possibly love Him. He is the essence or manufacturer of Love. That is part of His Spirit. He and only He is capable of giving the production of love. He puts it within your souls and vessels and hearts to feel towards others and for others to feel towards you. In other words, love Him back like He loves you, and love each other the same towards one another. If you ever feel like there's no love in you, pray to God to put love into your soul and heart, and mind, and Him Willing, it shall be. Don't ever think that God cannot forgive yours sins!! And be sure to forgive yourself and repent of that or those sins. None of us is perfect, only Him. Not even Jesus, but only the Father, God. Jesus said this Himself.

See Hebrews 11:37, that even those who choose God and Christ are tempted, tormented and afflicted. I'm trying to tell you that even if you think that you have been sent to hell after you die, don't give up believing that God can save you and after 3 days, He will pluck you from that hell and take you up to heaven, as long as you believe and you repent of your sins. The only ones for sure who

are written to go to the lake of fire are Lucifer, the beast, the antichrist, the false prophet, and Satan, and possibly the 666 who are deceived by Uri Geller (the antichrist) and Jean-Pierre Girard, the false prophet. Otherwise, it is written that hell gave up the dead that were in her and they were judged according to their works. Which mean some in hell can still go to heaven according to God's Will and His decisions. Always love Him, even if you don't feel it for a while. The time will come when your love for Him and His love for you will return. It is all just a test. Overcome these tests as best as you can muster. Hell is where the devil Satan is cast (the center of the earth, where it is quite hot). The lake of fire though is different and it is our sun that we circle around (which is even hotter). I hope I make myself very clear in all that I've written here.

If you are having sex with more than one girl in your life, you are fornicating. But you can still repent from your sin. Also if you are a thief or murderer, you can repent if you truly feel it, and make reconciliation for your sin, and be saved. Each case depends upon what you feel in your heart and mind and soul/vessel of your body. I hope I've made all of this clear enough. For now, may God be with ALL of you, except those who are given up to go to the lake of fire as I have mentioned above.

God's Best, Michael Cadry

One of two witnesses and olive trees

Standing by the God of the whole earth. 2 Dec 2011

Note To Us 'Gay' People:

Just because you love men so much does not mean you have to play around with each other and have sex with each other (same for women, of course). I know that repenting is the answer. Condemn no gay person, though. Let God judge all gays, not man. Regret and repent being gay and go and sin no more. If you don't want to marry a woman, fine. But try to change within yourselves, as and when you can.

P.S. Just because you love guys more than girls doesn't mean you have to HAVE SEX with guys.

I know this is easier said than done and it is not the way I managed to do it during my life. But that doesn't mean I did the right thing. To everything, there is a season, and a time for every purpose under heaven. In other words, there was a reason for there being a lot of gays during these recent years. See Revelation 11. (And I saw 144,000 men who were not defiled with women, for they are virgins, and they follow the Lamb wherever He goes). That's why there have been so many gays in recent years. Certain men (144,000) had to remain virgins to fulfill the scriptures. And others had to be gay so that these 144,000 men did not have to feel isolated and bullied or picked on, so they could not have to fear being gay. But the time comes soon when being gay is not necessary, so things will change soon. For now, I close. The date is June 1, 2014. This supersedes all that I've written to this date in my book, or any other pages I've written.

Michael W. Cadry

Also, I wrote earlier that mother Mary shouldn't be revered or adored and also the Pope. I actually meant they should not be "worshipped". Let this change be made to my second book. I have to rewrite a lot of what I've written recently but first I have to figure out how to use Microsoft Word, so that I can paginate and use margins correctly. I will figure something out soon. Until then, here is this page I write to you.

Much Love, Michael Cadry

Below, a copy of my letter to the President and a copy of it sent to the Israeli Knesset

16 November 2011

President Barack Obama

The White House

1600 Pennsylvania Ave. Washington D.C. 20005

Dear President Obama,

You are a wonderful President and most of the troubles we have were laid at your doorstep by the previous President.

During your presidency, we have no more King Hussein from Iraq, a new start for Egypt and Libya, and no more Osama bin Laden (in Afghanistan) or Mohamar Qadafi. You've done great and people don't even see it yet.

I am writing to you with the answers regarding the Israeli / Palestinian crisis. If you will look in your Webster's Dictionary, you will discover that Palestine equals or means Philistine, and also that Palestinians equal Philistines.

God says about the Philistines (thus Palestinians) in Zephaniah 2:5 that He shall destroy them in the land of Canaan and that Judah shall dwell there instead. This is what He says He will do in the last days. It is also written that Israel shall dwell in the land that God gave her in the scriptures: See Obadiah verses 17-21 (note Gilead is the West Bank of Jordan; Gaza and Ashkelon are the Gaza Strip) and Deuteronomy 30:3-5, 30:10 and 30:16. Also in Deut. 26:5, 23:17, 22:5,

28:45 and 32:39, etc. It says that Israel shall dwell also partially in the land of Moab (Jordan) and partially in Lebanon. In other words, the borders of the land He originally gave to Israel in the first place. And He says this will happen in the last days and that it shall last forever.

Please put some people on a team to analyze and research thoroughly these verses/words and what I am saying, and you will have your answer to the Israeli and Palestinian crisis. It also is written therein that Israel shall possess Jerusalem forever.

Thanks for hearing what I have to say. Check all of this out. You will be surprised and a long-time crisis shall be resolved. The Arabs have plenty enough land to absorb whatever Palestinians are still alive. (It is written that God says He shall destroy all of them).

Please don't let my bluntness keep you from this task of ending the Israel/Arab crisis that has been going on for too long now. Any questions, please contact me. I have tons of answers to many other questions and details.

Thanks very much and God Bless Your Heart, Michael W. Cadry

Email: mcadry1@cox.net

Cc: The Arizona Republic Phoenix, AZ

The New Times

Phoenix, AZ

The Israeli Knesset

CHAPTER ELEVEN



23 Nov 2011

NOTE TO ALL OF THE WORLD:

The Lord God told me that He loves the Arabic people too, for those who are humble and serve Him, and is not pleased with those who are against Israel or wanting a holy war. God said to me to tell all of you to worship the God of Israel and the God of the Christians, which are the same. Christians should begin celebrating their Sabbath on Saturday instead of Sunday. To the Jews: start accepting Jesus as your Messiah because He is soon coming again and it won't be pretty. To the Moslems: the god you worship for half of you is the God of Israel and for half of you, you are listening to and being deceived by the devil, Satan. God cannot believe in two different ways: that Israel shall have the land or that the Philistines/Palestinians* shall have the land. He believes either one way or another, NOT BOTH WAYS, and it is His wish that Israel now inherit the land He first gave her. I was told that He wants you to believe in the Israeli God and that ALL of the world who

does not worship Him, upon them will be no rain after Armageddon unless you go to worship Him in Jerusalem every year, for those for whom it is possible and feasible. God does believe that Israel should exist. It is written and ordained in the Scriptures. He does NOT believe that Israel shouldn't exist, so I guess some Moslems are out of luck for letting their thoughts be infiltrated by Satan, the devil, into tricking them into thinking that their thoughts are from the true God.

For all of those who will not do this, their crops will fail and they will have no water, because the Lord God will withhold the rain from them. God shall also destroy the Palestinians since they are always wanting to be a thorn in the side of Israel. This is also written and ordained in the Scriptures. They bring it upon themselves. Israel owned the land when God gave it to her after letting her inherit it when it was called the land of Canaan. The Israelis owned the land BEFORE the Palestinians. But God now wants the Israelis to have all of the land given back to her, and beware of any man or group to try to change that fact. It would be better if a noose were around his neck.

Thus, I've told you as I've heard from Him. Let it be so ordered. Israel shall have the Gaza Strip, the West Bank and Jerusalem, and also part of Lebanon. They shall also build a highway from Syria to Israel and Egypt to Israel, for those who need to pass through. This is how it shall be. The Arabs are rich and can supply the financing of this highway since it is for their sole benefit, and Israel is already too low on finances. So be it (Amen).

I have told you what the Lord told me and I am His witness in this matter. This is my testimony as I've heard it

from the Lord. This is how it is going to be no matter who likes it, so get used to the idea and the fact of it. In His Holy Name,

Michael W. Cadry

(partially Lebanese)

My name in Arabic is Mohammed W. Kadri

Look up Palestinian in your Webster's dictionary or any dictionary and you will see that it means Philistine. The Philistines just changed their names to Palestinians to save face and be accepted. Enough said.

And now:

IMPORTANT NOTES REQUIRING GREAT ATTENTION ON YOUR PART WHICH I AM ADDING TO THE END OF THIS VERSION OF MY BOOK FOR YOUR PERUSAL

I am one of the two witnesses/prophets or olive trees written of in Revelation chapter 11:3 that is foretold to come during the latter days, to give precious oil out of my branches, which is words of wisdom and knowledge that all of you, God's children need during these terrible, difficult last days, as the devil is on many of you very hard for all who seek God and seek answers to the so very many questions you have about why the world is in the state it is in, etc. My testimony is the words and knowledge that I have received of the Lord and of angels since 1974, when the Lord first visited me and also, the number of angels that have visited me. I am giving you my testimony of what I have seen by visions and heard from the Lord God and certain angels, just as a witness in court would give to you all, the jury and audience. I am not positive whom the other witness is, though I have my idea, still I keep it to myself. It is God's Trump whom the other witness is. It has been a number of years since 1974 and we are looming to the end of those latter years now. I have tried for years to reach other people with this truth, but the media would not help me. This is because so many other charlatans have come in the past claiming to be witnesses or prophets and were found to be false and a trick of the devil, Satan. So now that the real thing has come along, few will believe me. That has been Satan's hope all along, and that is why he sent so many false prophets before

now. It's a shame this has happened, nevertheless, all will go on as planned by God's Magnificent Plan.

I have linked together a number of different texts I've written and some of it is repetitious, so I hope you will understand when you re-read it two or three times. Re-read it anyway, because it might help you more fully comprehend all of what I am saying and claiming. It is a compilation and conglomeration of pages in my book, a letter to a friend, and addendums. Because of the repetitive writing, it may sound like I am ranting or raving, but please bear me out and don't feel that way, for it is not the case. Also, please forgive me for not editing it more efficiently and I feel that the repetition might be a good idea. Hopefully all of this knowledge in my book and these pages here will help answer so very many questions that people have had for years, and give you 'meat in due season' (spiritual sustenance during trying times). I'm also trying to reach those who are severely depressed, schizophrenic or bi-polar. They need all the help they can get right now because God loves them and they are very near going to heaven. They are in the last stages of fighting Satan and winning, each case accordingly. Thank you much and God Bless Your Hearts.

I believe that the future will bring together the Moslems, Christians, Jews, etc. all under ONE GOD only. Don't call Him Allah. Call Him God!! Don't call Him Buddha, etc. The Moslems have a problem with loving God and yet listening to Satan also and thinking that he is God with some of the things he urges them to do, like a holy war or that the U.S. is the great Satan. That is Satan putting that in their thoughts to think. Get it together, Islam!! And to the Buddhists, Hindus, Psychics, Confuscionists, Scientologists, Atheists, and

whatever god Africans belief in, etc.: You are so far from knowing God and knowing the truth, that there is no saving you this time around. Most of you will have to wait for the next lifetime and cannot go to heaven at this time. You have to wait over a thousand years before you have another chance to go to heaven and that's if you make the right choices. Africa, you are plagued by famine and drought, etc. because you don't serve the true Lord God. So He does not serve you either. Wake up and smell the coffee! Also, America, you are trying to take God out of our government and overdoing separating church and state, and the Lord God is bringing you much trouble here. And don't think it is Mother Nature doing all of these things . . . it is the Lord God!! There is NO MOTHER NATURE!!

I'd first like to explain what I wrote in my book "What Your Eyes Have Not Seen", second edition, concerning the adoration or worshipping of the Pope and mother Mary. I used the wrong words at the time I wrote it and what I meant to say was that we should not "Worship" the Pope or Mother Mary, but revering them and adoring of them is fine. One note here though is that I'm still not sure if we even need a Pope but I have not discussed this with God yet, so I will let things go as this for now, but as far as Mary being revered, yes!! Do not worship the Pope or Mother Mary though. Worship God. Jesus would tell you the same things I say here. And don't call the Pope or a bishop, Father. It is not holy. Call GOD the FATHER!!!

Also, surprisingly enough, the Lord says that He loves you and accepts you regardless of if you are gay, but don't overdo it. You don't have to be prissy or 'queeny'. God would prefer if you don't act that way or act feminine,

or even you should abstain from actual sex & try not to be gay. God's gracious concern is with those of the same sex whose love is so deep and true for each other that it by far exceedingly surpasses most straight people's love. It's happening!!!

CHAPTER TWELVE



ote: The men of Sodom were trying to RAPE the two angels that visited Lot and his family. Not just that they were gay. It is written, (see Ezekiel 16:49): "Behold, this was the iniquity of Sodom: pride, fullness of bread, and abundance of idleness was in her, . . . neither did she strengthen the hand of the poor and needy . . . and they were haughty and committed abomination before me, therefore I took them away . . ." It does NOT say they were gay and having consensual sex and that was why a person was called a Sodomite!! Sodomy is a person who is full of haughtiness and misplaced pride, and a man-rapist, . . . not GAY!

Note also that Israel shall inherit ALL of the land of the Palestinians (Philistines) and also part of Jordan and Lebanon. See Obadiah verses 17 to 21. See your dictionaries. In your dictionaries, it tells you that Palestinian is Philistine. It's just the Philistines of old changing their name a bit so that they are trying to be made acceptable to the people around them. The Palestinians shall be made extinct (See Zephaniah 2:5). All of the land

that the Lord God gave to Israel shall be dwelt in again by her. Also see Deut. 29:1,

30:3-5, 30:10 and 30:16. Also Deut. 26:5, 23:17; and 22:5, 28:45, 32:39, etc. THIS SHALL NOT BE DEFERRED BY THE ARABS. They have enough land. God has given Israel back the land that He gave her initially. He said, in the LAST DAYS, she shall have it back again and that she shall have it forever!!!! So, America, and all nations, quit wondering how to solve the Israel/Palestinian crisis. Palestinians can go live in other Arab countries like Syria, etc. and Jerusalem shall be for Israel!! Mohamed and his horse did not rise to heaven at dome of the rock anyway, so they are wanting to revere Jerusalem in vain. Jerusalem IS, and ALWAYS WILL BE, for ISRAEL!!!

Also realize that the "woman"/"whore" riding on the beast (Satan's predecessor) is really a "CITY" (Hollywood) who has all of the seven deadly sins/"kings" of evil, like fornication, murder, theft, etc., and this 'city' teaches all of the other cities of the world to commit the same sins or ways. See Rev. 17:18 (And the woman is that great "CITY" which reigns over the kings (seven evil spirits) of the earth. Read it carefully and understand it's symbolism, if you are granted that realization by the Lord God. And this city shall be burned with fire and have a great, great earthquake, and a great flood. (The angel casting the great stone into the ocean, saying "Thus with violence shall Babylon (Hollywood) be cast down, (Flood). Study the Scriptures the way they should be, all of you. Be wiser and let God's wisdom guide you instead of Satan, and the beast and false prophet, and Lucifer. The same evil spirit is in the lot of them each.

The third angel that visited me told me that the antichrist was Uri Geller, 'Uri' also meaning 'light', the

same as Lucifer means light. More on Uri later. This time around, the Lord God gets two witnesses/prophets and Satan gets two psychics (Uri Geller and Jean-Pierre Girard, a Frenchman who had the same powers as Geller, and caused Uri's deadly wound (people saying he was using magic instead of having real power) to be healed. Satan is the one doing the powers that Uri and Jean-P exhibit by using electromagnetic energy, etc. (moving compass needles, etc.). But I digress.

I have tried to abstain from gay sex and am doing fine. I don't even masturbate except maybe every 1-3 months. I'm going for getting rid of sex altogether. There is no sex in Heaven, so I want to prepare myself. Right now, I know the law in the Bible says no male to male anal sex, so that's it. I haven't had actual sex for years; I don't even know how many years. I think over 8 years. Also, I've quit smoking cigarettes after 40 years. I did that with Chantix. The pill helped so very much and I had to take it for a while, off and on. Since my Insurance Co. was patient, I was able to pull it off for good. I have not had a cigarette since Nov. 29, 2013. That's six months. I'm not going to start again because it's too unbearable to keep quitting.

I have almost completely quit drinking any alcohol. I really don't drink, except maybe a couple glasses on Passover. I think all Christians should celebrate Passover. I make homemade Matzoh Bread. It's tasty!! I am a bit overweight, which means I have a bit of a belly. So far, I have lost 12 lbs. in two months from taking Green Coffee Bean Extract along with Garcinia Cambogia twice a day. I get mine from Puritan's Pride. You have to make sure you take the 1000mg Garcinia, and the 400mg Green Coffee Bean Extract with 45% Chlorogenic Acids. You can get

some that's stronger for both pills. Make sure you get your pill with Svetol.

OK, so I've overcome smoking, drinking, having male sex, and almost have overcome masturbating, and losing weight. I don't want to have any gluttony in me. Anyways, you all might have to do the same thing to go to heaven this time around. Otherwise you'll have to wait the for Second Death which is supposed to be harder.

I do know how hard it is to quit having sex, and maybe at my age, it's easier. I'm 58 years old. Just do your best and commune with God about monitoring it. I would have just been straight except I had to be a virgin with WOMEN all my life. See Revelation 14:4. I'm a eunuch for Jesus now, trying to please Him. I've never been so happy with myself for years now. I used to have a guilt complex until now. I do still slip on the masturbating and the food once in a great while, but some days, I don't even feel like eating anything. If I had my druthers, I think I would be straight, but then you have to worry about having a bunch of babies with different women, and a lot less money, plus you lose your freedom. I have fully dedicated my life to God and Jesus. I follow the Lamb wherever He goes. I'm not sure about gay marriages, but I'm pretty sure it's not okay. It's between you and God. If you can keep from doing it, then that couldn't hurt.

Okay, I think that's all I have to say to finish my messages to you. You will be tested over and over to show your alliance with God because He wants to make sure you won't go to Heaven and then fall from there because of wanting to sin again. I think that's how some of the angels fell from Heaven because they wanted sex with earthly women. Overweight people can most likely enter Heaven. OK, that's enough. I know I sound stringent, but Jesus did

say 'not one jot or tittle' shall fail from the law (Rev. 5:18) and also 'No Evil' shall enter Heaven (Rev. 21:27). Good luck to all of you. Don't give up. I know the devil may try you hard. Be strong and know that God still loves you no matter how long it takes you to get yourself to the point of being sin-free and able to go to heaven. Once again, good luck and God, and Jesus be with you. I know you are probably gay because you had an unpleasant or nonexistent relationship with your Dad. Only you know for sure. Don't leave God or give up just because you might have to try to change some things. Do what you can, and even if you keep doing it, please keep trying to change your lives. That wraps it up. God Bless You With His Great Forgiveness, Extreme Love and Incredible Imagination. Going to Heaven's going to be much more worth it than 5min. of sex. You know what I mean. Thanks!!

P.S. I cannot emphasize how very extreme and difficult the testing will be for you before you make it to Heaven. The devil will have his way with you. You may have to go to hell for 3 and 1/2 days. Keep your faith while even there that God will keep you and hasn't forsaken you, and you will make it. Don't let the devil confuse your sense of time making you think that your 3 and 1/2 days are up sooner than they are. Be strong. God wants to make sure you are ready to STAY in Heaven and that you will not fall. You don't want to be a Fallen Angel, for there may not be a second chance then. Beware. This is all the best advice I can give you. God will not forsake you, so don't you go forsaking Him. Don't be cheated out of your birthright!!

DON'T try to always be WORRIED about your ways and your sins. Spend time Loving God, Jesus and the Holy Ghost. None of us down here can keep from sinning. We're all humans and we are all sinners. Just do

the best you can without losing sight of the fact that it is all about God's love for us and our love for Him, Jesus and the Holy Ghost included the same. So bask in your love for each other!!

Blessings!